Print Form

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Coalition for the Homeless. Inc. Stand Down and Give a Jam
Applicant Requested Amount: $138.000
Appropriation Request Amount: j 3 , SO0

Executive Summary of Request

This NDF goes to fund Project Stand Down, which creates a day where the homeless, especially veterans
can come to a single site and recieve several services. Over 50 agencies will have booths that will serve
approximately 600 people. They will be able to access state IDs, flu shots, and other medical services and
other benefits that such as eye screenings and glasses and applications. The event is October 2, 2019.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? @] Yes []No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []1Yes [M] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes (W No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. Thave also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

District# y Sponsor Sig

arar’

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:
Coatition for the Homeless, Inc. Stand Down and Give-A-Jam

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relaticnship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1

District 2 M Mm $ S 29 —
District 3

District 4 BA/\/é’{/W %)% $ Sop —
District 5 $

District 6____ $

District PN_JAubt. [Pl sase7. s G400
District 8 $ SDO

District 9 M s 1000
District 1} W /(/ /%/ $ 35@:@@

District 11 $

I ——
District 14 ,Q/ML [{}’GUJLWA $ 75D —

District 15

District 12
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Applicant/Program:

Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. Stand Down and Give-A-Jam

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 ‘M}»—/ $ 50, 0V
Ve
District 17 ’V///AA_-’ § As0
(/7474

District 18 $

District 19 $

District 20 M $j 235U Ue)
<
DlstnthIM ‘—S&.ﬂb g? $ ?)O ©

District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $

District 3

District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| Legal Name of Applicant OrganizationCogalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Program Name and Request AmountStand Down and Give-A-Jam

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?
Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

|

i
I
i
i

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

A
14

i

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

a

H
H
H

Has Council or Staff relationShip to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

s proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?
If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
b Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?
Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

d

<
a

§
i

E

A
<

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate{s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

I
H
i
Il

E

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

I
t
I

b
=

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

S
a

g

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

A
a

Is the IRS Form 990 included?
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by: Andrea Derouen Date: May 23, 2019
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

I

Print F_orm 1

SECTION 1 ~ APPLICANT INFORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: .
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
{as listed on: hitp://www.s0s.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1300 S. Fourth Street Suite 250, Louisville, KY 40208

Website: www.louhomeless.org

Applicant Contact: Natalic Harris Title: Executive Director

Phone: 502-636-9550 ext. 212 Email: nharris@louhomeless.org
Financial Contact: Maria Mullaney Title: |Accountant

Phone: 502-636-9550 ext. 216 Email: mmullaney@louhomeless.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Natalie Harris

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s}: |1300 S. Fourth Street, Suite 250 Louisville, K'Y 40208

Council District{s): Serve all Jefferson County | Zip Code(s): |Scrve all of Jefferson County
‘ SECT ION 2 — PROGRAM REQUEST & F[NANCIAL INFORMATION '

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:Ending Veteran, Youth and Chronic Homelessness

Total Request: {$) |19,000 | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) |17,500

Purpose of Request {check all that apply}:
[ Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[m] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[[] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B |RS Form W9

W Current financial statement M Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Maost recent IRS Ferm 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit {if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation (current & sighed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source Community Development Block (H Amount: {$) 137,300
Source: Amount: (3)
Source. Amount: {3)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [l Yes [ | No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [l Yes [ ] No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 — AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. is a 501(c)3 nonprofit organization with a mission to advocate for people who are
homeless and for the prevention and elimination of homelessness. Qur efforts are targeted in a three-pronged
approach:
1) Educate the community about homelessness and inspire action,
2) Advocate for system changes, and
3) Coordinate the community response to homelessness through efficient use of resources and funding.

The Coalition for the Homeless is Louisville's leading advocate for the homeless. While our 30+ homeless service
agency members are working to address the immediate needs of the homeless each day, we are advocating for systems
change, educating the community to inspire action, and coordinating the system to increase resources and create better
service solutions.

‘We serve people just like you. Every one of the 6,695 homeless persons served in Louisville last year was our
neighbor and someone's child, parent, brother, or sister. Over 1,000 were under the age of 18, 700+ were veterans, and
over half of the adults living in shelter were employed.

And what we do is working. Through collaborative efforts, the Coalition for the Homeless leverages over $12 million
in federal funding to Louisville. We have implemented best practices in our service system including the Single Point
of Entry, Common Assessment, and Rx: Housing program, which has cut the chronic street homeless population and |
helped Louisville become one of a handful of cities that has reached "functional zero" in addressing veteran
homelessness. By December 2020, we plan to reach the same "functional zero" for homeless youth and young adults.

This year, our priorities through Rx: Housing Veterans are to maintain "“functional zero" for veteran homelessness in
Louisville and end young adult homelessness by the end of 2020. Through community partnerships with over two
dozen agencies, we housed over 800 homeless veterans in 2015 and continue to house approximately 250 newly
homeless veterans each year. During a 100-day challenge in 2017, the team housed 115 homeless young adults from a
list of 220. The number is now down to 76 and we hope to house that list plus newly homeless young adults for
approximately 150 this year.

Finally, the team housed approximately 150 chronically homeless persons this past year (an increase of 50% from last
year) and has been actively working with the Mayor's Task Force to create better services for this population. This
effort is being informed by a study on best practices for street homelessness in Louisville conducted by University of
Louisville and the learnings from the this year's creation of a low-barrier shelter.

"Functional Zero" is the federal term used to identify a community that has housed all of a homeless population (like
homeless veterans) with a system in place to quickly house those who become homeless within this population in the
future. "Homeless Youth"” are unaccompanied homeless persons 24 years of age or younger.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND PAID STAFF

L

Board Member Term End Date
Sheila Etchen, Chair December 2020
'Vaughn Payne, Vice Chair December 2020
Caroline Heine, Treasurer December 2020
Andy Patterson, Secretary December 2019
Greg Mayes, JIr. December 2021
Mark McWane December 2021
Kathy Beach December 2021
Tamara Reif December 2021
[aurie Beth Baird December 2021
Carla Sturgeon December 2021
Tom Walton December 2021
Wood McGraw December 2020
Maria Schafer December 2020
Tason Warrier December 2020
Kim Cordell-Fife (Dec 2020) Robert Byers (Dec 2020) Andrea Aikin (Dec 2020)
E. Wayne Schwertley (Dec 2020) Michael Shumway (Dec 2019) Roberi Moore (Dec 2019)
Eric Friedlander (Dec 2019) Kyle Elmore (Dec 2022) Kristen Jordan (Dec 2022)

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Directors shall be elected for staggered three (3) year terms unless they are being elected to complete an unexpired
term. Directors shall be divided into three cohorts, each cohort consisting of no more than nine (9) members. Terms of
office begin and end at the beginning of the calendar year, unless otherwise designated. The terms shall be arranged
so that in each year the terms of approximately one-third of the Directors expire. A Director can serve two full terms
of three years each and can serve again only after having come off the Board for at least one full year. Exceptions to
this policy can be made by the Board to address the need for an Officer to remain on the Board through his/her term of

office.
Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Watalie Harris 91,000
Mary Frances Schafer 64,403
Brandi Scott 62,150
Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 — PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, praposals for services/goods, etc.):

Project Stand Down was first created by the Veteran's Administration to provide services to homeless veterans. A
separate event was creaied by the city and The Coalition for the Homeless for non-veterans. The groups then agreed
to combine the events to create more opportunities for all homeless persons. The purpose is to create a day where the
homeless can come to a single site and get a myriad of services at once. Over 50 local service agencies will have
booths at the Stand Down/Project Homeless Connect site of Salvation Army on Brook Street, October 2, 2019, 8-2:00
p.m. This opportunity brings services to the client versus them having to travel around town and wait in line to meet
each need. The ultimate goal is to increase access to services and shorten lengths of homelessness in Louisville, We
anticipate approximately 600 persons to be in attendance. They are able to access state IDs, flu shots and other medical
services, eye screenings and glasses, counseling, applications for housing, food, clothing, hair cuts and sundry items,
employment and educational opportunities, applications for food stamps, Medicaid and other benefits. Give-a-Jam is
an event created to allow musicians, artists, chefs and business owners to donate their talents to show their
commitment to ending homelessness in Louisville. The evening includes sets of music by the cream of the crop of the
Louisville music scene in a one-of-a-kind jam. Another highlight of the evening is soup provided by Louisville chefs
with all proceeds going to the Coalition for furniture and deposits for homeless persons moving from the stréets to
housing. Our goal is to house 250 homeless veterans, 150 homeless young adults and 150 chronically homeless
persons with the a531stance of thlS funding. The event is scheduled for December 19 from 6 00 - 11:00 p.m. at

B Descrlbe spec:lf' cally how the funding w1|| be spent mcludmg |dent|f' catlon of fundmg to sub grantee(s)
All funds provided by Louisville Metro Council for Ending Chronic, Young Adult and Veteran Homelessness are used
solely for Stand Down and Give-a-Jam event costs for which 100% of the proceeds will be used for the Rx: Housing
Program that provides deposits and furniture for the homeless moving to permanent housing. The Coalition and
comununity partners first solicit in-kind services from local nonprofits, churches and businesses (including the
Louisville Apt. Assoc.) and only use NDF funds to cover costs that cannot be accessed through donations. All costs
will be incurred for events to address the short-term (Stand Down) and long-term (Give-a-Jam) needs of homeless
veterans, young adults and the chronically homeless. Stand Down/Project Homeless Connect will take place on
October 2, 2019 from 8 a.m.-2 p.m. at the Salvation Army Male High School campus on Brook Street with
approximately 600 participants and Give-a-Jam will take place on December 19, 2019 from 6 - 11:00 p.m. at the
Headliners Music Hall with over 400 participants.

For Stand Down, The Coalition will purchase backpacks, clothing and hygiene kits for distribution unless these arc
donated. We will also cover the cost of IDs, reader glasses, volunteer t-shiris, port-a-pots, breakfast, lunch,
interpretive services, supplies for additional services like the foot washing, rental and/or utility costs to Salvation
Army and staff time to plan, set up and clean up after the event. For Give-a-Jam, The Coalition will cover: space for
the event and artists, t-shirts, printing costs, tables and chairs, stage set up and equipment, tickets, liquor license, pop,
dinner supplies for preparing and keeping food warm, facility rental and staff time to plan, set up and clean up. All
proceeds from this event go to furniture and deposits to assist vets, young adults and chronically homeless in accessing
permanent housing.

The project planning for both events has begun and items must be purchased prior to the October 2nd event. If the

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

This request supports Give-a Jam, a fund-raiser at Headliners Music Hall on December 19, 2019. We anticipate
$55,000 in revenue, including a sponsorship through NDF. Here is an expense budget of that funding:

T-shirts $ 2,300
Liquor License § 150
Pots, bowls and spoons § 800
Sponsor Signs and Printing § 400
Pop and Alechol $ 500
Facility Costs $ 3,050
Staffing $ 6,000
Food/Items for Warming Food § 100
Total $13,500

All proceeds from this event ($43,500) go toward staffing and deposits to assist veterans, young adults and the
chronically homeless in getting access to permanent housing.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metra fiscaf year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[W] The funding requestis a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting In accardance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

May be necessary if grant agreement is not ready to expend funds for events.

[[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated

by the primary council spensor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach

invoices or proof of payment):

¥v" Attach a copy of invoices and/or recelpts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the wark plan
identified in this application,

¥"  Attach a copy of cancelled checks to pravide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

We anticipate providing direct services to approximately 600 persons on October 2, 2019. All served will be
homeless. Services include state IDs, flu shots, shelter reservations, eye exams, health screenings, housing
applications, education and job training opportunities, haircuts, sign ups for Medicaid and other benefits, food and
clothing. We believe this opportunity to serve so many people at one site will achieve: 1) lower waiting lists and back
logs at social service agencies, 2) improved health of the local homeless population and a lowering of hospital visits,
3) shorter waiting times for homeless in need of services, and 4) shortened lengths of time homeless for those
participating particularly for those who access IDs that help them obtain other benefits.

Each participant is asked to complete a survey which asks what services were most helpful and what services should
be added in the future. We also conduct assessments of those who have not had one done in the shelter to identify
those in greatest need and find the best housing option for each person.

The Coalition for the Homeless will house 150 chronically homeless, 150 homeless young adults and 250 homeless
veterans by the end of the year from proceeds of Give-a-Jam and other activities and grants. We manage the HMIS
database that tracks all homeless service agencies in the community and is used to track progress including ending
veteran, young adult and chronic homelessness. For this grant, we will be tracking the following outcomes to
determine program progress and success:

1) find housing for 150 homeless young adults, 150 chronically homeless and 250 homeless veterans identified, 2)
create on-going system to insure all newly homeless vets, young adults and chronically homeless have immediate
access to shelter, 3) create on-going system to insure all homeless vets, young adults and the chronically homeless thasy

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what thaose partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

The Coalition for the Homeless regularly works in collaboration with other local nonprofits and businesses including
our 30+ member service agencies and other advocacy agencies. The Rx: Housing group created to end veteran,
chronic and now young adult homelessness in Louisville includes over two dozen active groups working toward this
goal. Members include The Office of the Mayor, The Coalition for the Homeless, St. Vincent de Paul, Volunteers of
America (VOA), Louisville Metro Housing Authority (LMHA), Veterans for Peace, Restoration Center, Louisville
Metro Community Services, Robley Rex VA Hospital Homeless Programs {VA), Family Health Centers (FHC), St.
John Center, The Kentucky Department of Veterans Affairs (KDVA), Legal Aid Society, the Brain Injury Alliance,
VCAL, CenterStone, Coalition Supporting Young Adults, the CoC Youth Action Board, Metro United Way 2-1-1,
YMCA Safe Place (RHYP), Home of the Innocents (HOTTI), KentuckianaWdrks (WIOA), REimage, YouthBuild,
Lonisville Youth Group (LGBTQ), True Up (Foster Care), Center for Women and Families (DV), Family Scholar
House, Louisville Metro Community Services and Safe and Healthy Neighborhoods, Kentucky Shakespeare, AMPed,
Metro Louisville Police Department, Louisville Apartment Association, Jefferson Community and Technical College,
Louisville Free Public Library, Family and Children’s Place, Uspiritus, Matyhurst, Emerging Workforce, Jefferson
County Public Schools (JCPS), University of Louisville, Greater Louisville Inc., Wellspring, Good News Volunteers,
Restorative Justice of Louisville, Kristy Love Foundation Jewish Family and Career Services, Salvation Army, St.
Vincent de Panl, Louisville Urban League, Wednesday’s Child, Legal Aid of Louisville, Transit Authority of River
City (TARC), and Louisville Human Trafficking Task Force.
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Coalition for the Homeless ~ 2019 Neighborhood Development Fund Application

Page 4: Section 5.A. Project Stand Down was first created by the Veteran's Administration to provide
services to homeless veterans. A separate event was created by the city and The Coalition for the
Homeless for non-veterans. The groups then agreed to combine the events to create more
opportunities for all homeless persans. The purpose is to create a day where the homeless can come to
a single site and get a myriad of services at once. Over 50 focal service agencies will have booths at the
Stand Down/Project Homeless Connect site of Salvation Army on Brook Street, October 2, 2019, 8-2:00
p.m. This opportunity brings services to the client versus them having to travel around town and wait in
line to meet each need. The uitimate goal is to increase access to services and shorten lengths of
homelessness in Louisville. We anticipate approximately 600 persons to be in attendance. They are able
to access state IDs, flu shots and other medical services, eye screenings and glasses, counseling,
applications for housing, food, clothing, hair cuts and sundry items, employment and educational
opportunities, applications for food stamps, Medicaid and other benefits. Give-a-Jam is an event created
to allow musicians, artists, chefs and business owners to donate their talents to show their commitment
to ending homelessness in Louisville, The evening includes sets of music by the cream of the crop of the
Louisville music scene in a one-of-a-kind jam. Another highlight of the evening is soup provided by
Louisville chefs with all proceeds going to the Coalition for furniture and deposits for homeless persons
moving from the streets to housing. Our goal is to house 250 homeless veterans, 150 homeless young
adults and 150 chronically homeless persons with the assistance of this funding. The event is scheduled
for December 19 from 6:00 - 11:00 p.m. at Headliners Music Hall, 1386 Lexington Rd, Louisville, KY. Qver
400 are expected to be in attendance.

Page 4: Section 5.B. All funds provided by Louisville Metro Council for Ending Chronic, Young Adult and
Veteran Homelessness are used solely for Stand Down and Give-a-lam event costs for which 100% of the
proceeds will be used for the Rx: Housing Program that provides deposits and furniture for the homeless
moving to permanent housing. The Coalition and community partners first solicit in-kind services from
local nonprofits, churches and businesses (including the Louisville Apt, Assoc.) and only use NDF funds to
cover costs that cannot be accessed through donations. All costs will be incurred for events to address
the short-term (Stand Down) and long-term (Give-a-Jam) needs of homeless veterans, young adults and
the chronically homeless. Stand Down/Project Homeless Connect will take place on October 2, 2019
from 8 a.m.-2 p.m. at the Salvation Army Male High Schooi campus on Brook Street with approximately
600 participants and Give-a-lam will take place on December 19, 2019 from 6 - 11:00 p.m. at the
Headliners Music Hall with over 400 participants.

For Stand Down, The Coalition will purchase backpacks, clothing and hygiene kits for distribution unless
these are donated. We will also cover the cost of IDs, reader glasses, volunteer t-shirts, port-a-pots,
breakfast, lunch, interpretive services, supplies for additional services like the foot washing, rental
and/or utility costs to Salvation Army and staff time to plan, set up and clean up after the event. For
Give-a-lam, The Coalition will cover: space for the event and artists, t-shirts, printing costs, tables and
chairs, stage set up and equipment, tickets, liquor license, pop, dinner supplies for preparing and
keeping food warm, facility rental and staff time to plan, set up and clean up. All proceeds from this
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event go to furniture and deposits to assist vets, young adults and chronically homeless in accessing
permanent housing.

The project planning for both events has begun and items must be purchased prior 1o the October 2nd
event. If the grant agreement is not issued early enough, we will need to purchase items prior to
approval and grant agreement dates but not before application submission. In this case, we will
purchase the items and request reimbursement after the funding is released.

Page 6: Section 5.E. We anticipate providing direct services to approximately 600 persons on October 2,
20183. All served will be homeless. Services include state IDs, flu shots, sheiter reservations, eye exams,
health screenings, housing applications, education and job training opportunities, haircuts, sign ups for
Medicaid and other benefits, food and clothing. We believe this opportunity to serve so many people at
one site will achieve: 1) lower waiting lists and back logs at social service agencies, 2) improved health of
the local homeless population and a lowering of hospital visits,

3) shorter waiting times for homeless in need of services, and 4} shortened lengths of time homeless for
thase participating particularly for those who access IDs that hetp them obtain other benefits.

Each participant is asked to complete a survey which asks what services were most helpful and what
services should be added in the future. We also conduct assessments of those who have not had one
done in the shelter to identify those in greatest need and find the best housing option for each person.

The Coalition for the Homeless will house 150 chronically homeless, 150 homeless young adults and 250
homeless veterans by the end of the year from proceeds of Give-a-Jam and other activities and grants.
We manage the HMIS database that tracks all homeless service agencies in the community and is used
to track progress including ending veteran, young adult and chronic homelessness. For this grant, we
will be tracking the following outcomes to determine program progress and success:

1) find housing for 150 homeless young adults, 150 chronically homeless and 250 homeless veterans
identified, 2) create on-going system to insure all newly homeless vets, young adults and chronically
homeless have immediate access to shelter, 3) create on-going system to insure all homeless vets,
young adults and the chronically homeless that enter shelter are housed within three months in future.



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 — PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Column Column
1 2 {1+2)=3
Proposed h'::tr:; Total
Pragram/Praject Expenses Metro Funds Funds
Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 6,000.00 8,000.00 14,000.00
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) 9,000.00 $22,350.00 $31,350
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) $4,000.00 $3,500.00 $7,500.00
I: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS |  $19,000.00 | $33,850.00 $52,850.00
il oA Litic) e 359 % 64.1 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government $7,350.00

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) $59,000.00

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) $15,000.00
Torm Bawenay 4o Colpmes 2 SspaneEn $81,350.00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2,
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7

{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Sce attachments (page 11 and 12)

See h :'jh Hﬂi\kﬁ{ HEMS
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency). |

Donor*/Type of Contribution Value of Contribution Method of Valuation
Volunteers $26,200 655 x 4 hours x $10
Lion's Eye and Louisville Apt. Assoc items $42,000 value from last year |
Give-a-Jam event donations of music and food $30,000 value from last year
| Tetal Yolue of In-iind $98,200
{to match Program Budget Line ltem.
Volunteer Contribution &Cther In Kind)

| * DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK |

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: Tuly 1. 2019

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
‘ budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [m] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
Effective May 2016




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

"By Signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official Signing Tor the appiicant organization ceriiies end assures to the best of |

his ar her knowledge and/or betief the following Assurances and Certifications, If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please axplain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resuiting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returried to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicaot and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access ta and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five yvears of the grant agreement date.

4,  Applicant assures compliance with the grant reguirements and witl monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agenty is in geod standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loulsville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenus
Commission, the internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metra Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louvisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Loulsville’s fiscal
year end,

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request Lo be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement wilt identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council appraval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures asseciated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date} must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may chopse not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or arganizationai conflict of interest, or persanal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisvilte Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activitles.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identily or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will nat require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities In order to recelve services/bencfits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds,

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasenable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilpersen’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Eric Friedlander of Res:hence and (,ommumty Resources for Metro Louisville serves on our board of directors.

T SECTION B = CERTI FICATIONS & ASSURANCES

1 certify under the penaity of law the information in this application (Including, without imitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) s

accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not ba eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows

falsification. If falsification Is shown after funding has proved anv allocations already recelved and expended are subject to be

repald. 1 further certify that | am legally atlonfe ving organization and have initfaled each page of the
alfe Harris

application, 3
: N ¥ iy
; Extension: 312 Email: nhams@louhomeless org

Slgnature of Legal Signatory:

| Date: 04!09/2019

Title: Executwe Dmecior

Legal Slgnatory {please print):

PhOﬂE! 502-636-9350

Page 10
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Stand Down/Project Homeless Connect — October 2019

Income

Sponsorships {including NDF)
Private Donations
US Veterans Affairs

Expenses

Staff Time (Personnel)

Backpacks {Client Asst.)
Sweatshirts/Ponchos (Client Asst.)
Socks and Underwear (Client Asst.)
Reader Glasses {Client Asst.)
Footwashing ltems (Client Asst.)
TARC Tickets (Client Asst.)
Interpreter (Client Asst.}

Towels (Client Asst.)

Deonuts (Client Asst.)

Space Rental (Client Asst.)

Lunch {Client Asst.)

IDs (Client Asst.)

Port-a-Pots (Client Asst.)

T-Shirts {Client Asst.)

Total

$15,000
$17,000
S 7,350
{also $42,000 in-kind services and $23,000 volunteers)

NDF
$3,000
$1,300

$
$
$
$
S
$
$

$

300
100
100
50
150
0
500
750

$1,000
52,800

s
$

400
350

$1,200

$12,000

Other
$5,000
$7,000
$8,000
$2,000
S 100
$ 100
$ 50
$ 100
$2,000
$ 0
$1,500
$1,000
$ 200
S 0
S 300

$27,350



Give a Jam - December 2019

Income

Sponsorships {including NDF) 520,000
Private Donations $22,000
Event Proceeds $15,000

{also $3,200 in-kind volunteers, $30,000 in donated music and food)

Expenses
NDF Other

Staff Time (Personnel) $3,000 $3,000
T-shirts (Event Exp.) $1,000 $1,300
Liquor License (Event Exp.) S 0 $ 150
Event and Auction Tickets (Event Exp.) $ 0 S 0
Pots, Bowls, Spoons (Event Exp.) S 500 S 300
Facility Costs Including Tent(Event Exp.) $2,050 51,000
Food and Warming Soup (EventExp.) & 50 $ 50
Signs and Printing {Event Exp.) $ 200 S 200
Tables and Tahle Cloths (Event Exp.) $ 200 S 0
Pop and Alcohol {Event Exp.} S 0 S 500
Total $ 7,000 $6,500

($43,500 profit goes to pay for Rx: Housing program deposits and furniture for the homeless.)



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTHENT GF THE TREASURY

DISTRICT DIRECTOR
P. b. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Date: JAN 19 130¢ Employer Identification Number:
61-1118307

Contact Person:
DOTTIE DOMMING
THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS INC Contact Telephone HNumber:
PO BOX 4482 {513F £584-3578

LOUISVILLE, KY 4D204-0462
flur Letter Dated:

July 2, 1987
Addendem Applies:
No

Bear fipplicant:

This modifies our letter of the above date in which we stated that vou
would be treated as an organization which is not a private foundation until
the expiration of your advance ruling period.

Your exempt status under section 501i{z) of the Internal Revenue Code as an
organization described in section 501{ci(3) is still in effect. Based on the
information you submitted, we have determined that you are not a private
foundation Within the meaning of section 508{(a) of the code because you are an
arganization of the type described in section 509(al(2).

Grantors and contributors may rely on this determination unless the
Interna! Revenue Service publishes notice to the contrary. However, if you
tose your section 509{a) (2) status,; a grantor or contributor may not raly on
this determination if he or she nas in part respensibla for, or was aware of,
the act or failure to act, or the substantial or matarial! change on the part of
the organization that resulted in your loss of such status, or if he or she
acquired knomliedge that the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that you
Hould no longer be classified as a section 508{a) {2) organization.

If He have indicated in the heading of this letter that an addendum
applies, the addendum enclosed is an integral part of this letter.

Bacause this letter could help resolve any questions about your private
foundation status, please ksep it in your permanent records.

If you have any questions, please contact the person whoss naMe and

telephone number are shown above.
SiZFerely yo ) ;

Haroid M. Browning
Distriqt Direetor

L2 N
e

ettt

Lettar 1050{D0/CR)
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REVENUE 2019:20 21818 | COMMUNITY COORDINATION HOUSMNG DEVELGPMENT TOTJAL
Stand Pownf
WFiStrest
CoGMHPPP | HMIS/SPE TARC Tips Advacaey CHz LASH THYA SHCH PSHCH PSHYA | RY Houmng Bingo General
RESTRICTER
GRANTS & CONTRALTS
State
44552 | Advocacy $  6,000001% 8,000.00 $  8,000.00 ] 8,000.00
HMIS 3 - 5 10,000,60 5 - $ o
44551) Homeless Prev. Prof (1§ 771900 |3 7718008  7718.00 3 7,719.00
HUp
44523 § 20957700 |8  zZ0es77.00 $ 208,577.60 S 20887700
44521 5 20226100 |3 275,000.00 | 5 262261.00 § 282281 00 |includes $14000 YHDP
Prevention/Civersion | $ 55,000.00 $ 55,000.00 3 55,0000 ]5110,000 next year
YHDP 5 56,704.00 § 59,704.00 s 59 704 00
44522 SHP CFH Admia $ 12669700 |5  426.897.00 $34,616.00 | $29.794.00 | $r.077.00 | $13,602.00 | $18788.00 [ $6,54300 | $20277.00 $ 12689700
a4524] SHP CFH Operations | &  22,950.00 | 8 17,250.00 54,000.00 | $3,600.00 575000 | $2,000.00 | $3,000.00 $6,500.00 $ 24,950 00
44525 SHP CFH Leasing Sal §  66,500.00 | § 82,800.00 $11,000.00 | £10,000.00 $1,000.00 | $18,000.00 | s9,500.00 | $17,000.00 s 86,500 00
24526 SHP CFH Services _ |35 200000 | § 5.000.00 $2,000.00 3 2,000,00
44531 and 445} HUD Pass Theu Leasind $1,891,302.00 | 5 1,062 252.00 5468,262.00 | $404,097.00 | $135,508.00 | $235,563.00 | $352,616.00 | $124,552.00 | $245,004.00 31,891,992
44533 and 445] HUD Pass Thru Operal 5 123.865.00 [ 3 140,230.00 534,078.00 | $43,02200 | $1433600 | $5680.00| $8.251.00] $6.48000) £10.400.00 § 12385500
24534 HUD Pass Thru Servicl 5 583.487.00 | 580,657.00 $112,747.00 | $115,179.00 | $66.708.00 | $56,756.00 | $97.780.00 | 340,708.00 [ $112,600.00 i 50348700
44535) HUD Pass Thu HMIS { 150000 |5 1,600.00 $1,500.00 $ 1.500.00
44536| HUD Pass Thru Admin 5 126.703.00 |$  126703.00 53161900 | 2878500 |  $7,076.00 | $13802.00 | s18.787.00| $5544.00| s20.278.00 $ 12670340
Metro United Way
44820] CoC 51700000 [ ¢ 19,277.18 | §  17.000.08 3 1700080
| City
44544 NDF $ 1500000 % 16,000.00 5 7,000.00 3 e800000]s 15,000 0N
44545 COBG White Flag $_ 32,000.00 |5 32,000.00 3 32,000.00 5 32,000.00
44541 CORG CoC $ 4500000 | 8 70,200.00 | § 45,000.00 $ 46,000.00
44541 COBG HMIS!SPE $ 350000015 35,000.00 $ 35,000.00 3 35,000.00
Other & Orants
Street Tips 5 50000 |5 500.00 s 500.00 $ 500 0D
464370| TARC Tickets § 40050000 |8 380,000.00 £409,500.00 $  409.500.00
Subtotal $4.241.95.00 | 5 4,118,76218 [ $ 476,71400 1§ 24457700 | §408,500.00 | § 29.500.00 | $  9,000.00 | 5 715,314.00 | $633.487 00 | § 230,605,u0 | 5320 £64.00 | §507,220.00 ) § 197,036.00 | § 441,u50.00 $  4,241,48500
UNRESTRICTED
43330| Conations - Foundstio 3 40.000.00 | $ 40,000.00 [ § 15,000.00 $ 2500000 % 40,000,00
43310| Conations - Sponsors 8 15,000.00 | § 17,000.00 $ 1500000 )% 15,040 00
43450| Donations - Indivi $_110,000.00 | § 95,000.00 $ 11000000 [§  110,000.00
43490| Conations - Religious | $ 5.000.00 | § 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 | § 5,00{.00
45010 (ntarest 3 100.00 [ % 100.09 3 100.00 | § 104.00
45020, 45030 o nts, 5 - |s 1,000.00 $ -
46410 Binga income $ 350,000.00 [ 8 335 000.00 $ 350,000.00 $_ 350,000.00
46430 Misc Income ] - $ - ] -
47230{ Membership Dues § 30000008 27,000.00 $ 3000000 [§ 30,00000
47240| HMIS Membership Fee §  40,000.00 | § 27,000.00 § 40,000.00 ] 40,000.00
45010| Give a Jam Income | 5 20,000.00 | 5 25.000.00 § 20000008 20,000 00
45020| Other Fundralser Incor] & 80,000.00 | § 50,000.00 S 60,000.00 [ § 80,000 00
Subtotal $ sso10000]s 622100008 1500000 )8 - 1s - 18 -1 - 1s - 1s s - 5 - 13 - | s 35000000 |§ 28510000 |%  680,100.00
TOTAL $4,931,585.00 |3 4,738,62.18 | § 491,714.00 | § 264,577.00 | $408,500.00 | § 39.500.00 { § 8,000,00 | § 716,314.00 | 5633,497 00 | 5230,605.00 | $658,924.00 | ssmssssany| $197.036.00 | § 441,050.00 | § 350,000.00 | § 28510000 | §  4,931,68500
COMMUNITY COORDINATION SHP GRANTS DEVELOPMENT TOTAL
EXPENSES 19-20 @19 €0CHPPP_| HMISISPE TARC Stand Down | Street Tips CH2 LASH THYA SHCH PSHEH PHYA | Advopacy Bingo General
| Business Expenses
60901 Hiring Expenses | § 30000 | § 300.00 $ _ 300.00 $ 300.08
60910] Annual Migs and Ef $ 360000 | § 3,600.00 |5 1,800.0¢ $_ 1800008 3,600.00
60920] Board/Planning Exp| §  1,500.00 | § 1,600.00 s 1500008 1,500 60
60930) Bank Service Charg) § - |5 = ] - s -
60935| Bingo Service Chargd $ 75.00 | 75.00 5 75.00 $ 75.00
60961 EventExpenses Ged § 238,000.00 [$  12,000.00 §_38,000.00 | § 36,000.00
60962| EventExpensesRx|$§  6,000.00 | § 5,000.00 $ 600000 % 6,000.00
60975| Bingo Permits s 45000 | § 450.00 $ 3s000($% 100.00 | $ 45000
| Centract Categories
52110] Accounting Service{ § 72000 | § 5,800.00 . s 720.00 | $ 74000
52120{ Audit s 1600000 | § 150000035 11s40els 101100 $ 9,387.00 $ 440800 (% 16,000 00
62150] Web Hosting $ 180000 (% 1,500.00 $  1,800.00 ] 1 800.00
62170] Wab Management\y § 500000 | § 4,800.00 $ 5000.00 | § £,000 00 | web page update
52180 ServicesT{$ 300000 | 1,80000 1S 3.000.00 $ 3,000 08
62180| Contract Services D| $ uﬁabe 3 2,000.00 $ 500000 | $ 5,000.00
62180| Contract Marketing{$ 9750001 § 9,000.00 $  5750.00]§ 9,750 00
Coniract Services & § s00.00 | § 200000 $ £00.00 | § 500.00
62190| Payroll Services $  260000]8 2,800.00 §  2600.00 | § 2,600 00
62825 5 400000 | § 4,000.00 $  4,000.00 s 4,000,008
£2850 $ £,500.00 s 120000 % 1,200.00
52870 5 280000 |5 35600 | 310.00 3 1,578.00 s 4600 |8 2,300 09
62690 S5 682220035 36,400.00 [$ 4800050 5 _14,400.00 S 1920000 [§  120,000.00
£2895 §  83,200.00 $_83.200.00 $ 83,200.00

144152019
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REVEMYE 210-20 ROTE1S Cf Y COORDINATION HOUSING . DEVELOPMENT TOTAL
Stand Down/ _||
WFiStreet
CoCHPPP HMIS/ISPE TARC Tips HAdvecacy CHz2 LABH THYA SHEH PSHCH P&HYA RX Housing Bingo Genatal
RESTRICTED
62859] HMIS/SPE Equipmed $  55,000.00 | § 71,000.00 5 58,000.00 $ £8,u00.00
[4] lons ories
65010] Boaks and Rel 5 40000 | § 100.00 3 100.00 | § 100.00
65020] Postage 3 2,300.00 ] § 2,500.00 | § B43.00 |5 1.038.00 3 41900 | § 2,300.00
65032| Copler H] 3,50000 | 5 325000 [§ 1,020.00 [$  1.208.00 3 455.00 $ 27l s 3,600.00
65035) Printing $ 300000 4,300.00 k] 3,000.00 | § 3.000.00
65038 Stroet Tips Printing] $ 8.50000 | 8 11,000.00 $ _8500.00 3 8,500 0
65031] Bingo Printing $ - 3 - $ - $ -
B5045| Bingo Supplles § 4700000 % §7,000.00 § 87.000.00 3 B7, 00
63040] Office Supplies 3 9.00000 | § 8.820.00 | $ 2s0000 |$  3,250.00 3 1,235.00 3 1.815.00 | § 8,000.00
65051] Telephone $ 1000000 | § 700000 |5 301000 | § 3,000.00 5 1,080.00 $ 2,010.00 | & 10,000 00
Furniture and Upgrades [ 3,000.00 ] - $ -
65052| Langwage Line Expd $ 500,00 | § 500.00 L] 500.00 3 500.00-
65055| InterNet Costs $ 2,000.00 $ 3
65060) Membership Dues | § 1,50000 | § 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 | § 1,500.00
¢ Expense C. L]
65115] Bingo Advertlsl 3 - $ - $ - 3 -
65135 Bingo Taxes $ 2388500 | % 23,885.00 $ _23,885.00 $ 23,885 00
65120) D&OQ Insurance ] 2,000.00 | § 2,000.00 $ 100000 3 1,00000 | 3 2,000.00
1l Ci orles
56010 and 660] Mealth Insurance anj § 150,072.00 | $ 10196634 | § £6,870.00 | § 28,010.00 § 35,534.00 $ 14860008 50500 | $  25367.00 | % 150,072 00
66020 and 650| _ Salaries $ 805605001 § 662,747.50 | $ 323,250.00 | § 184,501.00 $ 162,856.00 $ 930000 § 14568800 § 805,605 .00
66029-1] Blago Salaries $ 1452000 § 15,904.50 $ 14,520.00 $ 14,520.00
66030] Retirement Funds in benefits | $ 4348350 3 2
66040 Life/Disability Insur: in benelits [ § 8,126.00 3 =]
68050] Paytell Tax in salary In galary ] -
65065) Employer Payrall T3 §  77.777.00 | § 63,732,00 | 5 31,563.00 | 8 16,057.00 $ 15928.00 F 900.00 $ 1322000 | % T 0
660698] Bingo Payroll Tax | § 1,308,00 | § 1,846.00 $ 1,300.00 3 1,205,00
66050) Worker's Comp 3 150000 § 1,20000 | 5 70000 [ $ 500.00 5 30000 § 1,500.00
66015 WISTA $ 1350000) % 1350000 { § 13,500.00 $ 13,500.00
ories
Marketing $ - 3 -
6701G] White Flag and Shel] §  32,000.00 | & 32,000.00 § 32.000.00 3 3200000
B7020] TARC Tichsts. 5§ 380,000.00 ] § 360,000,00 $ 390,000.00 $ 380,000 00
67030] Stand Down m:Wo:L 3 7,000.00 | § 9,000.00 $ 7.000.00 $ ¥.000.00
67040) Ca Educatly § - s 2,000.00 L] -
67050] Rx; Houieng Deposi] §  25,000.00 | $ 20,000,00 $§ 2500000 % 28,000.00
HUD Paga T| eporias
67082 and 670} HUD Pass Thru $1,891,382.00 | §  1,062,252.00 $486,252.00 | $404,057.00 | $135.400.00 | $235,563.00 | $352,616.00 | $124,552.00 | $£249,904.00 $  1.991,309200
67083 and 670] HUD Pass Thru O $ 12396500 | $ 140,230.00 $34,07500 | $43.022.00 | $74,338.00 $6,686.00 $9,251.00 $6.182.00 $10,400.00 3 123,985.00
67084 HUD Pass Thru 8end $ 593,467.00 | § 614,157.00 $112,747.00 | $115,179.00 | $66,706.00 | $56,758.00 | $67,789.00 | 340708.00 | $113,800.00 $ 583,487 00 |
67085| HUD Pass Thru IZ“ $ 1,500.00 | § 1,500.00 $1,500.00 3 1.500.00
67081 HUD Pass Thru Adn] $ 126,703.00 | § 126,703.00 $31615.00 |  $28,795.00 §7.076.00 | §1360200 | %18,787.00 $5,544.00 $20,276.00 $ 12€,703.00
68310 $ 1800000 | § 18,000.00 15 1100000 | §  3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 | § 18,000 00
63320) Monthly Traval _ $ 550000 )% 11,130.00 [ & 2,500.00 | § 500.00 $ _2,00000 3 50000 | § 5.500.00
Per Diems and m=1 §  14,000.00 5 14,000.00 $ 14.000.00
68330) Staif and Board Tra $ 200000 | § 17.000.00 $ 200000 | % 200000
Reserve § 20000007 % 20,000.00 E § 1000000 | § 10,000,080
TOTAL $4.929,11000 | § 4,745366.84 | § 505,926.00 | § 332,275.00 | 5390,000.00 | § 19.000.00 | 5 85u0.00 | $ 914,040,00 $591,093.00 | §225,528.00 | §314,112.00 | $488,443.00 | $177,993.0u | 5 do5.868.00 | § 215,144.00 | § 332.879.00 [ ¢ 4,919,110 00
Difference $ 247500 5% (B4 BB $ (14,212 0D1| § 147,654 00| $ 19,50000 | 30000 |3 45u0 00} 34197,735.000f ¥ 4230400 |$ o7 o0 [ 534481800 | S64600500 [ £ e0ac 00 |2 35181 c0 | § 134,656 00 | & (47,770 00)| 12,475 00
43440 |pn-+0nd Donadans 580,000 rm_ﬂ_._

24/15/201%9



The Coalition for the Homeless

PROFIT AND LOSS

July 2018 - March 2019

TOTAL
Income
43300 Direct Public Grant Gategories
43310 Sponsorships 16,800.00
43330 Foundation and Trust Grants 69,175.60
" Total 43300 Direct Public Grant Catagoﬂes e e " B5,975.60
43400 Direct Public Support Categories
43450 Individ, Business Contributions 217,450.87
43480 Rellglous Orgamzahons 3,600.00
Total 43400 Direct Publlc Support Categories ~ 221,050.87
44500 Government Grant Categories
44520 HUD Grants to Coalition Categories
44521 HUD Grant - Coc/HPPP 223,481.67
44522 HUD Grants - Administration 98,413.57
44523 HUD Grants - HMIS 173,300.11
44525 HUD Grants - Leasing Salaries 42,632.24
44527 HUD grants-sennces 1,767.68
Total 44520 HUD Grarts to Coalition Categories " o 539,506.27
44520P Program Income To Coalition
44527P Pl Services 269.43
" Total 44520P Program Income To Coaltion 7 28043
44530 HUD Pass Thru Grant Categories
44531 HUD Grants - Leasing Thru CFH and Our inspections 927,515.36
44532 HUD Grants - Leasing Thru Grantees 480,820.98
44533 HUD Grants - Operations for Grantees 74,777.47
44534 HUD Grants - Services 364,906.42
44535 HUD Grants - HMIS 1,018.37
44536 HUD Grants - Administration 76,368.67
44537 HUD Grants - CFH Operatlons for cllent utllltles 12,821.90
Total 44530 HUD Pass Thru Grant Categonas - 1,938,229.17
44530P Program Income Pass Thru
44531P Pl Leasing Thru CFH 4,419.44
44533P Operations to Grantees Program Income 1,178.00
44534P Pl Services 52,173.06
44536P P! Administration 1,746.48
44537P Operatlons CFH Operatlons for client utilities 635.76
" Total 44530P Program Income Pass Thru © 60,152.74
44540 Louisville Grant Categories
44541 GoC 118,912.80
44542 Education 25,000.00
44544 Stand Down 17,500.00
" Total 44540 Loulsville Grant Categories 161,412.80
44550 State Grant Categories
44551 Adanta CoC/HPPP 5,789.25

Accrual Basis Monday, April 15, 2019 11:31 AM GMT-7 1/4



TOTAL

44552 KHC Advocacy 8,000.00
" Total 44550 State Grant Categories ” 13,789.25
" Total 44500 Govemment Grant Categorles 2,713,448.66
44800 Indirect Public Support Categories
44820 United Way CoC/HPPP 12,279.05
" Total 44800 Indirect Public Support Categories 12,279.05
45000 Investment Ctegories
45010 Interest-Savings, Short-tarm CD 378.64
45030 Change in Market Value 6,941.17
" Total 45000 Investment Ctegories T T T 7,310.81
46400 Other Income Categories
46410 Bingo Income 308,482.00
46420 TARC Sales 319,571.35
Total 46400 Other Income Categorles 628,053.35
47200 Membership Income Categories
47230 Membership Dues 37,900.00
47240 HMIS Fees 41,730.00
" Total 47200 Membership Income Categories " 79,630.00
49000 Special Event Income Categories
49005 Special/Pass-thru Projects 28,020.00
49010 Give a Jam 25,440.69
49020 Other Fundraisers 88,342.96
" “Total 49000 Special Event Income Categories - - o " 141,803.65
89500 Transfers ]n 70,000.00
Total Income S  $3,959,560.99
GROSS PROFIT o S o " T T T $3,950,560.99
Expenses
80900 Business Expense Categories
60910 Annual Meetings and Events 1,981.98
60920 Board Meeting/Planning Expenses 802.42
60930 Bank Fees 1,525.80
60935 Bingo Fines and Penalties 676.81
60960 Event Expense Categories
60961 Fundraising - Fundraiser 39,067.36
60962 Fundrausmg Rx Housmg 7,272.53
" Total 60960 Event Expense Categories T 4633989
60970 Licenses and Permits 65.00
60975 Bingo Licences and Permits 380.00
Total 60900 Business Expanse Categories 51,771.90
60990 Investment Loss Categories
60992 Other Investment Transactions 2,975.68
Total 60990 Investment Loss Categorles " '2,975.68
62100 Contract Categories
62110 Accounting Fees 3,480.00
62120 Audit 14,500.00
62150 Web Hosting 1,114.05
62170 Web Management 468.00
62180 Other Contract Services 27,782.92
Accrual Basis Monday, April 15, 2019 11:31 AM GMT-7 2/4



TOTAL

62190 Payroll Services
62825 Bingo Security
~ Total 62100 Contract Categories
62800 Facilities Categories

62850 Janitorial Services

62890 Rent, Parking, Utilities

62895 Bingo Rent

62899 HMIS/SPE Equipment and Setvices
* Total 62800 Facllies Categories

65000 Operations Categories

65010 Books, Subscriptions, Reference
65020 Postage, Mailing Service

65032 Copier

65035 Printing

65038 Street Tips Printing

65040 Supplies

65045 Bingo Supplies

65050 Communication Categories

65051 Telephone

65052 Language Line Expenses - HMIS
Total 65050 Gommunication Categories
65060 Memberships and Dues
Total 65000 Operations Categories
65100 Other Types of Expenses
65120 Insurance - Liability, D and O

65160 Other Misc Costs

65185 Bingo Taxes
Total 65100 Other Types of Expenses
66000 Payroll Expenses

66010 Health Insurance

66020 Salaries

66025 Salaries - Other

66029-1 Bingo Salaries

66030 Retirement Funds

66040 Life/Disahility Insurance

66050 Worker's Comp Insurance

66065 Employer Payroll Taxes

660698 Bingo Payroll Tax

66080 Metro United Way Payments
Total 66000 Payroll Expenses

67000 Program Expense Categories

67010 White Flag and Shelter Assistan
67020 TARC Tickets

67030 Stand Down Expenses

67050 Rx Housing Deposits

67055 Prevention & Diversion

67070 Special / One-time Project

67080 HUD Pass Thru Categories

67081 HUD Pass Thru Funds - Administration

1,986.26
0y
52,183.23

1,125.00
66,166.56
60,800.00
55,421.43

18351299

115.95
2,076.91
2,571.14
1,499.80
8,643.55
16,734.00
70,595.92

7,054.17
256.75

731092
1,580.00
 111,128.19

2,191.38
359.42
16,919.26
19,4700

60,023.18
508,125.67
27,611.85
13,000.00
22,143.51
4,709.22
1,403.00
44,164.66
1,496.80
228.28
682,906.17

9,289.10
315,522.00
6,832.96
19,580.38
500.00
80,816.05

76,368.67

Accrual Basis Monday, April 15, 2018 11:31 AM GMT-7 3/4



TOTAL

67082 HUD Pass Thru Funds - Leasing to Landlords and Inspections

67083 HUD Pass Thru Funds - Operations

67084 HUD PASS Thru Funds - Setvices

67085 HUD Pass Thru Funds - HMIS Expenses
67086 Pass Thru Funds - Leasing to Subrecipients
67087 HUD Pass Thru Funds - Operations to CFH

Total 67080 HUD Pass Thru Categories
67080P Program Income Expense
67081P Administration
67082P Leasing Thru Landlords
67084P Services
67085P Operations Pl
67087P Operations to CFH PI

Total 67080P Program Income Expense
Total 67000 Program Expense Categorles
68300 Staff Support Categories

68310 Conference, Convention, Meeting

68320 Travel and Food

68330 Staff Davelopment

Total 68300 Staff Support Categories

69000 Transfers Out
Total Expenses ’
'NET OPERATING INCOME
NET INCOME

927 ,515.36
74,777.47
364,906.42
1,018.37
480,820.98
12,821.90
1,938,229.17

1,746.48
4,419.44
52,173.06
1,178.00
635.76

T 680,152.74

2,439,922.40

13,762.88
13,672.35
17,467.24
| 44,90247
70,000.00

~ $3,658,773.09

$300,787.90

© $300,787.90

Accrual Basis Monday, April 15, 2019 11:31 AM GMT-7

4/4
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OME No, 1545-0047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public,
Internal Revenus Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form89¢ for instructions and the latest information.
A__ For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginnindd'7/01/17  andending 06/30/18
B Checkif applicable: |© Name of organization D Employer identification number
D Address change Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
D Name change Daing business as 6 1 — 1 1 1 8 3 0 '7
g Number and street {ar P.Q. box if malil is not delivered to street address) Room/suita E Telephone number
[ it return 1300 S. 4th Street 502-636-9550
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or fareign postal code
terminated . .
Louisville KY 40203 G Grossreceipsy 7,116,697
El Amended return F Name and address of principal officer:
D Application pending Natalie Harris H{a) Is this a group retum for subordinalesD Yes |Z| No
H{k) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes |:| No
If "No," attach a list. {(sea instructions)

1 Tax-exempt status; r}_{_l 501(c)(3) I_I 501(s) ) (insert no.} ’—| 4847(a)(1) or ‘—_l 527
J_website:»  wWww.louhomeless.org Hic) Group exempticn number I

K Form of organization: m Corporation |_| Trust |—| Assaciation |_| Cther P> IL Yoar of formation: |M State of legal domicile:

Partl - Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
] . See Schedule ©
B e
=
8 2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o8 | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line1a) 3| 23
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) .~ 4 | 23
E § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (PartV, line 28 . 5 | 17
S| 8 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) | | 6 | 750
TaTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column {C), line 12 | Ta 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, fine 34 ....................c..0oeeieieieeieieey, 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, inethy 3,450,453 4,146,558
E 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2Q) 391,684 401,353
Z | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIIi, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 30,393 25,072
% | 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 239,131 194,604
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) ... 4,111,661 4,767,587
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), lines1-3) 2,446,857 2,750,935
14 Benefits paid to or for members {Part IX, column {A), lne4y 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 698,097 836,224
g 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, calumn (A}, ne 11y __ _ 0
2| bTotal fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), ne 25) » 156,566 L 2 R
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a—11d, 11024¢) 798,668 1,054,482
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13—17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 3,943,622 4,641,641
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ling 18 from ling 12 e 168,039 125,946
59 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85 20 Totalassets (PartX, line 16) 821,799 1,182,577
g"’““ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, ine 26) . 56,756 295,119
=7| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline20 . ... ... .. ............. 765,043 887,458

L]

Partl:  Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, comect, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowladge.

S|gn ’ Signature of officer | Date
Here Natalie Harris Executive Director
Type or print name and title

PrintType preparer’s name Praparer's signature Date: Check |:| ir| PTIN
Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 02/08/19 seliemployed | PO0015280
Preparer | gicrame  » Baldwin CPAs, PLLC rmsEn . 20-1416603
Use Only 943 S 1st Street

Firmy's address P Louisville , KY 40203 Phane no. 502-584-9793
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . Yes No

For Paperwark Reduction Act Natice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 {2017)
DAA



104548 02/08{2019 10:35 AM

Form 990 (2017) Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 2
ZPartll, Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 111

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
See Schedule O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant Erogram services during the year which were not listed on the B
prior FOrm 990 0r 890-EZ2 . [] Yes X No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SOIVICES? | Yes [X] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations fo others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule Q.)
{Expenses $ including grants of$ )} (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 4,329,943

DAA Form 990 (2017
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Form 990 (2017) Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307

Page 3

Parki¥  Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

Is the organization described in section 501{c){3) or 4947{a)(1) {other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part!
Section 501(c}(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part il
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c){6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-187 If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C,

Pa,t h" ..............................................................................................................................
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donars

have the right to provide advice on the disfribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf

‘Yes,"complete Schedule D, Parf!
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements ta preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partyf
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? # “Yes,"”

complete Schedule D, Part Il
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custadial account liability, serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartivV
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PertV
If the organization's answer fo any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VI, VI, [X, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amaunt for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 i "Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI
Did the organization repart an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vi
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Past V(.
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Scheduie D, Part IX

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XTand Xl .
Woas the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if
"Yes," and if the organization answered “No" fo line 12a, then completing Scheduie D, Parts XI and Xii is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? /f “Yes,” complete ScheduleE
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts tand v
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Tand IV
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lffandtv
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part ! (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partif
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line ¢a?

If "Yes, "complete Schedule G, Part Il . ... ... ... ioiiiiii e i

Yes | No

b

11a

11b| X

11c

11d

™|

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

»d|p4 (>4

14a

14b

15

16

C T T -

17

18| X

19| X

DAA

Fom 990 (2017
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Form 990 (2017) Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307

Partl¥.  Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

20a

21

22

23

26

27

23

29
30

3

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

Did the organization operate one or mare haospital facilities? ff “Yes,” complete Schedule H

domestic govemment on Part IX, column {A), line 1? If “Yes," complete Schedule I, Parits [ and If

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts ! and il

employees? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go fo line 25a

to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Part |

Page 4
Yes | No
..................................... zoa x
if “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?® . .. ... ... ... ... 20b
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
............................... 21
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
......................................................... 22
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Pant VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
arganization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
........................................................................................ 23 X
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 ¥ “Yes,” answer lines 24b
.................................................................... 24a x
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
................................................................................................ 24c
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501{c)(3), 5¢1(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
.................................... 253 x
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the fransaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ27?
............................................................................................... 25b x
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payahles to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
26 X

disqualified persons? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part If
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, directar, trustee, key employee,

substantial cantributor or employeae thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partttt
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,

Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedute L, Part IV
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complele
Schedu,e L’ Par't IV .................................................................................................................
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if “Yes,” compiete Schedule L, Part IV

Did the arganization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation cantributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedute M
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissclve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,

Part I ................................................................................................................................
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes,"

complete Sohedule N, Partll |
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part!
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes,” compiste Schedule R, Part i, i,

OoriV,and Part Vi ine 1
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 812(0)(13y? ... .
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage ih any transaction with a
contrelled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? i “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, fine2
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organizaticn

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part VI

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.

iaa |

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

Ca bR - B R -

a5b

36

»4

37

X

38

X

DAA

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 {2017} Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307

-Part¥’  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a respohse gr note to any lineinthisPartV ... ... ..

1a

2a

3a

4a

5a

(¢ =2

S0 - 0 o

12a

13

14a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1098. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum | 2a | 17

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?

2b

Ses instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

If “Yes” to line 5a or ib, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were nottax deductible?
Organizations that may receive deductible confributions under section 170(c).

Did the arganization receive a payment in excess of 875 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible persanal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82827
If “Yes,"” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8889 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsaring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoting organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.y 11b
Section 4947{a}{1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 890 in lieu of Form 1041?
[f “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... .. | 12b|

Section 501(c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule Q.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢

14a

—

14b

DAA

Form 990 2017
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Form 830 (2017) Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307

Page 6

~Part VI

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response cr notetoany lineinthisPart VI ... .00

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 23

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule Q.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ib | 23

L7

L~ N

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons whao had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the followiaé
a The gaverning body?

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who ¢annot he reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule @ ... . ... ... ...

[ -

n

Lo L o R

8a

el

8b

X
X

g

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

b K "Yes, did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... .......

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body befare filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f “Yes,”

13
14
15

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or fop management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization

16

describe in Schedule O how this was done

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporanegus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangameant

with a taxable entity during the year?
b If*Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

Yes

10a

10b

1 2a

11a

12b

£ o ol E I e e RS

16b

arganization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... ... .. . i,
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required tobe filed WXKY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
@ Own website [:I Another's website @ Upon request |:| Other {expfain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
The Company 1300 s 4th st
Louisville KY 40203 502-636-9500

DAA

Form 990 2017)



704548 02/08/2019 10:35 AM

Form 990 (2017) Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 7
Part\l. Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartviyt ... ... [
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if na compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
e List the aorganization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reporiable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
arganization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization's former cfficers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the arganization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key emplayees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) {B) (<) (D) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average Paosttion Reportable Repertable Estimated
hours per {do not check mare than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless persen is both an from related other
(list any officer and a directorfrustee) the arganizations compensation
haurs far HEREFIRER organization (W-2M099-MISC) fron_l 1h§
related c2| 2| ZF|2 |2E]3 (W-211099-MISC) organization
organizations Eé 2|8 28 g and related
below dotted |5 6| S 2 |8g organizations
line) Tl E 213
5 &
(1)Shella Etchen
ISUUURRSRUSRURSRURURRPRRUIORY IR 1.00
Chair 0.00 |[X X 0 0 0
(2)Christina Fril
PN T....l..-.Q.Q..
Vice Chair 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(3)Caroline Heine
A SUTUTURUURURURRRRRRURIPNY PO 1.00
Treasurer 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(4)Jared Dearing
SUUOSUURURRPRRURRURPRNY OO 1.00
Secretary 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(5 Wood McGraw
ISP NURUROPRUORURRRRRRE IUUOS 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [X 0 0 0
{6)Greg Mayes, Jr.
e 1.00
Board Member 0.00 IX 0 0 0
(NME. Wayne Schwertley
g 1200
Board Member 0.00 X 0 0 0
(8)Troy Ransdell
] 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(9YMark McWane
R UUTURURUUURTRUUUURUURURIPNY OO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(10)Kitty McKune
ST NURURURURRURPRNY RO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0] 0
(11)Michael Shumway|
SUUUURURRUUURRRRUUUUPRTRUNY N 1.00
Board Membar 0.00 |X 0 0 0

DAA Form 990 2017
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Form 990 (2017} Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-111830"7 Page 8
“Part \l.  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) {G) )] (E) (F)
Name and title Avarage Paosition Reportable Reportable Estimated
haurs per (do not check mare than ane compensation compensation from amount of
waek box, unless persan is both an fram related other
{list any officer and a directoritrustee) the organizations compansation
hours for el sTol =1a= = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) fron'.l th_e
related ala| 3|2 |25 8 (WE2M D99-MISE) organization
organizations g5 E| & | o %§ a and related
below dotted aﬁ §' B -a “:‘;é‘ = organizations
line) E & 2 3
f18f |°]%
: E
{(12) Robert Moocre
URUUSUUPRUORRRURURURURRY RO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(13) Andy Patterspn
e L 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |[X 0 0 0
(14) Tamara Reif
e L 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 V] 0
(15) Eric Friedlaphder
A UUUTRUTUUUTIURUUURRRRURORRRROTY RO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(16) Edgardo Mansflla
e e 1.00 .
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(17) Marla Schaeflpr
e 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(18) Jason Warriefr
AUUUTSRUUUPORTRURORNTRURURRURRRY NN 1.00.
Board Member 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(19) Kim Cordell-fFife
RVTTUTIROTOORURURRRRURRRPRPRY RS 1.00.
Board Member 0.00 [X 0 0 0
b Sub-total .. ... >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ........ > 87,081
d Total {addlines1band16) ............ooieuiiiiiiiiiiiieiiss > 87,081

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
repartable compensation from the organization PO

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated e R
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule JJ for such

INGVIGUBT i X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual L o
for services rendered to the organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedufe Jforsuchperson ... ... ............................... 5 X
Section B, Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
Name and I:‘ulﬁ:)lness address Descripﬁ!:E’uf services Ccmg(gr)lsaticn

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who -
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 0 ; 2 :
DAA Form 990 2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Coalition for the Homeless,

Part VIl Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or no

Inc. 61-1118307

te to any line in this Part VIII

0

{A) {B)
Taotal revenue Related or
exempt
function

(C)
Unrslated
business
revenua

{D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections

- revenua 512-514
Eg 1a Federated campaigns 1a
G2 b Membershipdues 1b 51,629
g<| ¢ Fundraising events 1c 25,165
OEF| d Related organizations 1d
g% & Govemment grants {contribufons) 1e 4,069,764
-_g s f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
as and similar amounts not inelided abave | 4
‘Eg @ Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1%.~ § 4 9, 309
85 h Total. Addfinesta~tf . .. .. .. . " >
é Busn. Code |
§| 22 | Tare micketa .. . ... ... 401,353
!l b
Sl M
Bl G
Bl A,
Bl & e
g'| f Allother program service revenue ........
Q| g Total. Addlines2a—2f ............................ » 401,353
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amountsy > 25,072
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceed®
5 Rovyalies ... ... ..., »
(i) Real (i1} Parsonal
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.
C Rental inc. or {Joss]
d Netrental income or {JoSS) ... ..o.eievieiiiiaien.s >
73 Gross amount fro (i) Sacurities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventor]
b Less: costor other
basis & sales exps
¢ Gain or (Ioss)|
d Netgainor (I0S8) ...............coooeieeinieeine.nss >
8 8a Gross income from fundraising events
& (notincluding$ 25,165
E of confributions reported on line 1¢).
b SeePart |V, line18 a 47,255
= Less: direct expenses b 50,382
. ¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events ...... >
9a Gross income from gaming activities. [+
SeePart IV, lne19 a 2,496,459
b Less: direct expenses b 2,298,71817 "o
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ....... >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
b Less: costofgoodssold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... ... > _
Miscellanecus Revenue Busn. Code A T 2
11a ............................................
b ...........................................
c 7

12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. . .................

4

A

4,767,587

— 401,353

219,676

DAA

Form 990 2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 10
- Part®. Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete alf columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts rep orted on lines 6b, Total gc\g:enses ngr’a(n?)servioe Managé;'ent and Funcglrjeu)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl axpenses general expenses expanses
1  Granis and other assistance to domestic organizations ;
and domestic governments. See Part IV, fne 21 1,689,257 1,689,257
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 1,061,678 1,061,678

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals, See Part [V, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

§ Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees 83,024 48,153 12,454 22,417

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4358(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3}B)

7 Other salaries and wages 611,699 486,784 22,282 102,633

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions}

9 Other employee benefits 141,501 102,127 15,502 23,872
10 Payrolltaxes ...
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
Management . . . ...
Legal ..
Accounting | 19,190 19,190
Lobbying

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 B
Investment management fees

o = oo oM

{A} amount, list line 11g expenses on Scheduls 0.) . 102 I 178 72 z 820 29 7 358

12 Advertising and promation
13 Officeexpenses
14 Information technology

15 Royaltes
16 Occupancy 90,405 55,147 35,258

17 Travel 28,020 26,619 1,401

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenss
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 5,363 858 4,505
20 Interest ....................................
21 Payments to affilistes =~
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2,364 1,418 709 237
23 Insurance ..................................
24 Other expenses. [temize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A} amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) |

7]

A, e TADKSEE .o 392,847 392,847
B OEher Drogpea PResss 346,473 346,473
B i cscmcsimen 16,884 13,001 844 3,039
d . Stand Down Program Expensg 14,075 14,075
e All otherexpenses 36,683 18,686 13,629 4,368
25 Total functlonal expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 4,641,641 4,329,943 155,132 156,566

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educaticnal campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B[ | If
iollowing SOP 96-2 {(ASC 958-720} . ....... ...

DAA Form 990 2017




104548 02/08/2018 10:35 AM

Form 900 (2017) Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 11
“PartX . Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part X . o - |—|_
(A} (B}
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash—non-interestbeaing 471,723| 1 319,379

2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 70,540 3 466,583

4 Accounts receivable, net 4

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, £

Assets

10a

11
12
13
14
15
18

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectioff:

-

4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3}(B), and contributing employers af
sponsaring organizations of section 501{c){8) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part 1l of Schedule L

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

o e [~ e

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost ar

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

6,573 10c

4,208

266,817

388,040

821,799

1,182,577

Liabilities

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26

56,756

295,119

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D

Total liabilities. Add lines 17through28 ................................c0cv0cee'...

Net Assets or Fund Balances

27
28
29

30
3
32
33
34

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P[E and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets

697,121

774,004

67,922

113,454

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 858), check hare and
complete lines 30 through 34.

765,043

887,458

821,799

1,182,577

DAA

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 12
sPart Xl. Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 [—|_
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column ¢A), ined2y 1 ‘4,767,587
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25y 2 4,641,641
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromlinet 3 125,946
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn ¢8)) 4 765,043
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -3,531
6 Donated sewlces and use Of faCIIIties ............................................................................... 6
7 INVeSIMERtEXPENSES || | i 7
8 Priorperiod adiustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedwlecy ...~ 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33 column BY) 10 887,458

X' Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

2a

b

c

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: D Cash @ Accrual D Cther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in

Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the yesar were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis D Consclidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consoclidated basis, or both:

@ Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis D Both consclidated and separate basis

If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the arganization have a committee that assumes respansibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Ciroular A-1332 |
If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits, .....................

3a| X

3| X

DAA

rorm 990 2017
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Form 990 (2017) Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 8
“Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) o] D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Paositian Reportable Repartable Estimatad
haurs per {do not check mare than ane compansation compensation from amount of
week box, unless persan is both an from related other
{list any officer and & directerftrustes) the arganizations compensation
hours for o= = ==l = arganization (W-2/1098-MISGC) from the
related og| 2 g 5 =& g {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations  |gx| £ | 8 | @ |28| 2 and related
belowdatted | BE| S -a o] arganizations
ling) Tap R 215
sal [® 2
1] ‘7..;' g
(20) Robert Byers
I UURUERUORTURUUORRORPURRUPRIY OO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(21) Andrea Aikin
e L 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(22) Dr. Vaughn Payne
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
(23) Kathy Beach
ISUURURROPUURUURRRUUITURRUPRIY OO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [ X 0 0
(24) Natalie Haryris
I UURETUUUURURUURORUPRTOS 40.00
Executive Director 0.00 X 87,081 0
1b Sub-total ... > 87,081
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A .. ... 4
d Total{addlinesibandic) ..................................... >

2  Total number of individuals {(including but not limited to those listed above) who received mare than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual

5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? if “Yes,” complefe Schedule Jforsuchperson .. ... ..........................
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
A B C
Namg and b‘usllness address DescriptiSn,of senvices Com;ger)lsation

2  Total number of independent cantractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P

DAA

Form 990 2017y
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support GBI
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) ) 2 0
Completa If the srganization is a sectlon 50 (c){3} organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 1 7
Department of the Traasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. . aﬁe" S
Internal Revenue Sarvice . ; . i ) Tl 2
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, —Inspedtic

Name of the organization Employer identification number

— Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307
sPart1> Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The arganization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A){i).

2 A schaool described in section 170(b){(1}{ANii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 930 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b}{1){A)iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)(1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

O BN Sl

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university ownec or operated by a governmental unit deseribed in

section 170(b}{1){A){Iv}. (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1)(AHv).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b){1){A){vi). (Complete Partl.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1}(A){vi). (Complete Part il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1){A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university ar a non-land grant cellege of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

D TSy

An arganization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a){2). (Complete PartIl.)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509{a)(2). See section 509(a}(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization{s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the

supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised ar controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

contral or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il|
functionally integrated, or Type |If non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

10

M 1] [

o

f Enter the number of supported organizations ... .. 1
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{i) Name of supported {IE} EIN {Il} Type of organizaticn {iv) Is the organization {w} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your goveming suppart (see other suppart (see
above {sae instructions)) document? instructions) instructions}
Yas No
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total Nk = =
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 890-E2. Schedule A (Form 990 ar 990-E2) 2017

DAA



104548 02/08/2019 10:35 AM

Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

61-1118307

Page 2

Schedu.!.

le A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){(1){A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [l1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2013 {b} 2014 {c) 2015 (d} 2016 (e} 2017 {f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnizhed by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
5 The portion of total contributions by
aach person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported arganization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column {fy
& Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c} 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 {0 Total

7
8

10

11
12
13

organization, check this box and stop here

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly camiedon _................

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{(ExplaininPart V1) ._.................

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 | © =

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (

see instructions)

First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public suppart percentage for 2017 {fine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, Iine 14

33 1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or mare, check this

box and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaticn

33 1/3% support test—20186. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 Is 33 1/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did nct check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances™ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported grganization

Private foundation. If the arganization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

...................................................................................................................................... > []

>

DAA

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2017

"Partil

Coalition for the Homeless,

Inc.

61-1118307

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

Ta

c
]

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. {Do not include any "unusual grants.”)

Gross receipts from admissioris, merchandise
sold or services petformed, or facllities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose ...

(a) 2013

(b} 2014

{¢) 2015

(d) 2016

{e) 2017

{f) Total

1,504,357

2,793,643

3,500,488

3,450,453

4,146,558

15,395,499

316,349

385,182

380,894

395,701

401,353

1,889,479

Gross receipts from aclivities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under secfion 513

1,838,589

2,005,960

2,360,726

2,490,684

2,543,714

11,239,673

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
arganization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through &

3,659,295

5,184,785

6,252,108

6,336,838

7,091,625

28,524,651

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. {Subtract line 7¢ from [

line 6.)

28,524,651

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b

9
10a

11

12

13

14

{(a) 2013

(b) 2014

{c) 2015

(d) 2016

{e) 2017

(f) Total

Amounts from line 6

3,659,295

5,184,785

6,252,108

6,336,838

7,091,625

28,524,651

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources |

6,056

14,534

24,447

30,393

25,072

100,502

Unrelated business taxable income (lesg
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

6,056

14,534

24,447

30,393

25,072

100,502

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether

or not the business is regularly carried on .

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{ExplaninPartVvl)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢c, 11,

and 12.)

3,665,351

5,199,319

6,276,555

6,367,231

7,116,697

28,625,153

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column () 15 89.65%
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partlli line 15 ....................0o00vriieeieeinnienieeeeeieinenenne. 16 89.69 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f)) . ... ... 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ... .. > IE

b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as & publicly supported organization ... ..., . > D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... ... ... . ... > D

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 890 ar 980-E7)2017 ___Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 4
;P4 .  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part [, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No
1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing £ oY
documents? Iif "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and conlinuing refationship, explain.

2  Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an RS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in seclion 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and {c) below.

b Did the arganization confimn that each supported organization gualified under section 501{c){4), {5). or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 508(a)(2)? if "Yes," describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the arganization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(E)
purposes? if "Yes," explain in Part Vi what confrols the organizafion put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? if
“Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer {b) and (¢} below.

b Did the organization have ultimate cantrol and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f “Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such conirol and discretion
despite being controfled or supervisec by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or {2)? If “Yes, " explain in Part Vi what controls the organization used
io ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section T70{c)(2}(E)
pUIPOSES.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? # "Yes,”
answer (b) and {c) below (if applicable}. Also, provide detail in Part W, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed:; (i} the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type! or Type il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefitad
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing crganization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detalf in Part VI.

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compansation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% contralled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if "Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8  Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ}.

9a Was the arganization controlled directly or indiractly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) ar (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If *Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type |ll non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule G, Form 4720, to e

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.} 10b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E) 2017 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Pages
_Partl¥'  Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and {(c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 1.1a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
A 35% contralled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 11¢

Sectlon B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of cne or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
conirolled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove direclors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and whaf conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization{s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefif carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or conirofled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year alsc a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how conirol
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organizalion(s).
Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {if} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? f "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the crganization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,” describe in Part Vi the role the organization’s
supporled organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used fo satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year ( see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c [:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemment entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (@) and (b) below. _ Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes, " then in Parf Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these aclivities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization defermined
that these acfivities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or mare
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’'s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) befow.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each S | “

of its supported organizations? ff "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this reqard. 3b
DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2017

Coalition for the Homeless,

II'.I.C. 61-1118307 Page 6

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting 0rgan|zat|ons |

1 I:] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type |l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

QOther gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

th |bh (W[ |=

o n | (N>

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
callection of grass income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

-]

7 Other expenses {see instructions)

=~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4).

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year
(optional).

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

b__Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors {explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 fram ling 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. [
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) B

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year ({from Section A, line 8, Column A}

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior vear {from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

o b (0 (N =

o |on | [ [N | =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 framn line 4, unless subject to
emergancy temporary reduction (see instructions).

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supportlng orgamzatlon {see

instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
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Page 7

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2  Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualifled set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {describe in Part V). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

o8 |1 [ Oy [ |02

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). Ses instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(i

Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Distributions

{in)

Underdistributions

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Pre-2017

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part V1). See
instructions.

if any, to 2017:

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From2016 ... ... .........ooeeieeiien.:

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied ta underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

1= |7 =™ (a|0|o|w

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2017 from
Section D, line 7: 3

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2017 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from fine 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excessfrom2014 ........... ... ... ...l

Excessfrom2015 .. ......... ... .. ........

Excess from 2016

oa0|jTmw

Excess from 2017

DAA

Schedule A {Form 980 or 890-E2Z) 2617
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 8
.ParVl. Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part ], line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; PartV, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbhying Activities OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990 or 830-E2) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 1 7
P Complete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Goto www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
« Section 501{c){3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
= Section 501(c) {(other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
=« Section 527 organizations: Gomplete Pari [-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 930, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 {Lobbying Activities), then
« Section 501{c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 {election under section 501(h)): Complete Part lI-A. Do not complete Part II-B.
« Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions} or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions}, then
« Section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill.
Name of organization Employer identification number
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307
‘Parf I-A  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. (see instructions for
definition of “political campaign activities”)
Political campaign activity expenditures (see instructions) >3
Volunteer hours for political campaign activities (see instructions} .....................0ooeiieeeneiiieieeiieieiz...
iEl-B: Complete if the orgamzatlon is exempt under sectlon 501{c)(3).

___b If"Yes " describe in Part [V.
‘Part -G Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c})(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

BCHVIIES | e L UTTOTIRURRPR
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section

5§27 exempt function activities | L TSR
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

@ T7D S
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL forthis year? [ ]Yes [ |No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were pramptly and directiy delivered to a separate political crganization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part [V.

{a) Name {b) Address (c} EIN {d) Amount paid from {&} Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If nons, enter -0-. promplly and directly
daliverad to a separate
polifical organization.
If none, enter -0-.
1)
2)
3)
{4)
{5
(8) ’
For Paperwork Reduction Act Naotice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ Schedule ¢ (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

DAA
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Schedule C {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Coalition for the Homeless,

Inc.

61-1118307

Page 2

Part A

section 501{h)).

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c){3) and filed Form 5768 {election under

A Check » D if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,

address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check W []ifthe filing organization checked box A and “limited control" provisions apply.

Limits on Lobhying Expenditures (a} Fiing {b) Affiligied

(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.} organization's totals group totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbyingy .. 0
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . ... . 5,759
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1aand 1) 5,759
d Other exempt purpose expenditures . ... 4,641,641
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1cand 1d) 4,647,400

f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both

columns. 382,370

If the amount on line e, column (a} or (b) is:| The lobbying hontaxable amount is:

Nat cver $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Qver $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

QOver $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225 000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 25% of line 1) .
h Subtract ine 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter-g- .
i Subtract line 1f from line 1¢. If zero or less, enter-0- .
j Ifthere is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4811 taxforthisyear? ...................... ... ..ol T ——— |_| Yes ﬂ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501{h)
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year {or fiscal year ’
baginning in) {a) 2014 {b) 2015 (¢) 2016 {d) 2017 {e) Total
2a '|sshying mentEable aaaunt 316,058 347,007 347,071 382,370| 1,392,506

b Lobbying ceiling amount 7

{150% of line 2a, column {e}) 2,088,759
& Tatal Isslying expeniires 11,477 11,308 7,271 5,759 35,815
d Grassroots nontaxable amount 86,752 86,76? 95,593 269,113
e Grassroots ceiling amount 3

(150% of line 2d, column (e)) 403,670
f Grassroots [obbying expenditures 0

DAA

Schedule C (Form 990 or 920-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2017 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 3
Patfl-B. Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h}}.

(a) {b)

For each "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

d
b
[
d
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
f
g
h
1
]

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
i Other activities?

2a
b

c
d lithe f ling organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyeat? ... ...
‘Parfll-A° Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or sectlon
501{c)(6).

Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3__Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prioryear? .. .......... 3

‘Part lll-B: Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c){5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,” OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered “Yes.”

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts frommembers
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year

¢ Total

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line Zc exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible [obbying
and political expenditure nextyear?
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) ... 5
Part IV Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part IlI-A, lines 1 and
2 (see instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

DAA Schedule C (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schadule C {Form 980 or 920-E2) 2017 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 4
“PartiV.. Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule € {Form 290 or 990-EZ} 2017
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OME No. 15450047

{Form 990) - Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12h.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or dongr advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? ... .. ... . ..o D Yes D No

Partll’ Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

oo oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the crganization {check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat . D Preservation of a certified historic structure

|:| Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified consarvation contribution in the form of a conserv_ation

easement on the last day of the tax year. F>-=: Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(® 2c

Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

taxyear®

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){(4}{B)i)

and section 170(MAYBYINT ... o o L [ ] Yes [ | No

In Part X1ll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

~Partlll- Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIIl, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine © .. ... | I JUUUURURUR
(i) Assets included in Form 890, PartX ... S
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL line 1 ... > S
b Assets included in Form 890, Part X . . e, |
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990} 2017

DAA
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Schedule D (Farm 990) 2017 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)
3 Usmg the arganization’s acquisition, accessian, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items {(check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d E Loan or exchange programs
b | | Scholarly research OB e
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the arganization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XL
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ........................... D Yes D No
art: Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

£ OENdING DalANCE | e il
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes | | No
b _If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart Xl .. .................... o
“Part¥: Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Cumrent year {b} Prior year {¢) Two years back {d) Threa years back {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

losses

e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs
f Administrative expenses
g End ofyearbalance ... ... ... ..
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a}) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment b %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizalons | 3a(i)
(i) related OrQaNIZAtiONS | 3afii)
b If“Yes" on line 3a(if), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ... .. 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the Intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
PartVI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost ar other basis {b) Cost ar other basis {c} Accumulated {d} Book value
(investment) ’ (other) depreciation

1a Land

eOther ... .........o.ooiiii 18,276 14,068 4,208
3 O > 4,208
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017_Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 3
- P@artVit  Investments—Other Securities,
' Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part |V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of security or categery {b) Book value {c) Methad of valuation:
{including name of security) Cost ar end-of-year market value

(3) Other Mutual Funds 388,040 Market

I ) TR
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) » 388,040

“Part 'ﬂlf Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a} Dascription of investment (b) Bock valua {c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

)]
{2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8}
(9} y =
otal. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 13.}) P

Paﬁ IX:: Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Dascriptian {b) Book value

1)

{2)

{3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

{7}

{8}

{9)

Total. (Cofumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 15.)

PartX = Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 980, Part X,
line 25.

o {a) Dascription of liability {b) Book valua

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

{4)

(5)

(6}

{7)

{8)

{9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 25.) I - -
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions undar FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XII ..., |§|_
DAA Schedule D (Form 980) 2017
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chedule D (Form 990) 2017 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 4

PartXI: Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other suppart per audited financial statements 1 4,371,209
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12: |
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Recoveries of prior year grants
Cther (Describe in Part XIIl.)
Addfines 2athrough 2d ...
3 Subtractfine 2efromline 1 ...
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VI, line 7b
b Other (Describein PartXIIL) .. ... :
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partf, fine 12.) . . iiiiiiiiii. 5 4,767,587

[T = T I - ]

-396,378
4,767,587

TPartXll Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 12a.

2

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1 4,248,794
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Farm 990, Part IX, line 25: ]
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

o0 T N

-392,847
4,641,641

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL.)
c Add Iines 4a and 4b ..................................................................................................

§ Tatal expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This musf equal Forrm 990, Part |, fine 18.)

4,641,641

- Part Xlil- Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part [l lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 1l lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

: Part X, lines 2d and 4k; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

Schedule D (Form 880) 2017

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page B
“Part Xill . Supplemental information (continued)

Tarc tickets S —-392,847

Schedule D (Form 980) 2017
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(FOI’I’“ 990 or 990-E Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 880-EZ, line 6a.
Dapertmant of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ
Internal Revenue Service P Goto www.irs.goviForm990 for the latest instructions,
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Saolicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Saolicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vl) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

b If “Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{Hl) Did fund- {v) Amaunt paid 1o {vi) Amount paid to
. e raiser have . ) ) A
(i) Name and addrass of individual » custody or (iv) Gross recaipts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) {1 Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
feontributions?| col. {I}
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
3
9
10
TOtA) L eiiiiiieiieieeieeiiiieiieeieiiiieiiieiieiiiiiens >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions ar has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule G {(Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 0r 990-E2) 2017 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 2

~Partll’: Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, [ines 1 and 8b. List events with
qross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Evant #2 {c} Other events
{d) Total events
GiveAJam None (add col. {a) thraugh
o (avent type) {avent type) (total number) col. {e})
g
E 1 Grossreceipts 72,420 72,420
2 Less: Contributions 25,165 25,165
3 Gross income {line 1 minus
linedy . ... ... ... 47,255 47,255
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes =
§ 6 Rentffacility costs 8 ’ 137 8 ; 137
3
[=%
i { 7 Food and beverages
I+
o
& | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 42 . 255 42,255
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ in column¢@ > 50,392
11 Net income summary. Subtract ling 10 from line 3, column () ... .ottt ettt it eeens s »> ~-3,137

“Partlll Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15.000 on Form 990-EZ line Ba.

-

)

=14 Gross revenue . . 415,040 2,081,419 2,496,459

@ | 2 Cashprizes 486,522 1,606,121 2,092,643

g

:ﬁl 3 Noncash prizes

B

.g, 4 Rentfacility costs 76,800 76,800
§ Other direct expenses 129,275 7 129,275

X| ves  85.00 % X Yes 85.00% || |ves . . % [Teerins

6 Volunteer labor No No X| No B
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d) > 2,298,718
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtractline 7 fromline 1, ecolumn (d) ... .. . . . .. ... .. ... > 197,741

DAA Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 3

1"
12

13
a
b

14

15a

16

17

b

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . D Yes @ No
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trusfee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity

farmed to administer charitable Gaming? . e e e D Yes @ No
Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization’s facility 13a|100.00 %

Anoutside facilty ) 13b %

Enter the hame and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:

Name b Jennifer Haggard
5001 Stephan Drive
Address b Loudsville KY 40258

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the crganization receives gaming
revenue? D Yes [E No

Gaming manager informaticn:

Name p Jennifer Haggard

Description of services provided »

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? L [ ] Yes [X] No
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p§

“Part’y.  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and

Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional infarmation.
See instructions.

............................................................................................................................................................

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE M
{Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenua Service

P Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Noncash Contributions

P Attach to Form 980.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

" Inspestion

Name of tha arganization

Employer identification number

Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307
Partli Types of Property
@ ) Noncash(:r?mﬁbution {d)
Check if MNumber of contributions or amounts regorted on Method of determining
applicable items contributed Farm 990, Part VIIl, line 1g nancash contribution amounts
1 Ant—Works ofart
2 At—Historical freasures
3 Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
8§ Clothing and household
goods . ...
6 Carsand othervehicles
7 Boatsandplanes .
8 Intellectual property . .
9 Securities — Publicly traded
10  Securities — Closely held stock
11  Securities — Partnership, LLC,
ortrust interests
12  Securities — Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution — Histaric
StrUCtures ........................
14 Qualified conservation
contribution — Other
15 Real estate — Residential
16 Real estate— Commercial
17 Real estate—Other = =
18 CO“ecﬁbles ......................
19 Foodinventory .. . . .. . ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy ...
22 Historical artifacts =
23  Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other»{ Auction Items )| X 1 49,309
26 OtherW( . ... ) :
27 OherW( )
28 Other I( )
29 Number of Forims 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through ey
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the Initial contributior{, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?
b If “Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance palicy that requires the review of any nonstandard
O U OIS e
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties ar related arganizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONtiBUEiONS? ) a2al | X
b If“Yes describe in Part IL. SE
33 Ifthe organization didn't report an amount in column {c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part 11

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 890.

DAA

Schedule M (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule M (Form 830 2017 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 2

“Partil>. Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Scheduls b {Form 990) 2017

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ SR T (P
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. o e e T
Depertment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 980 or 990-EZ. .Opén o Publie
Internal Reverua Servica P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. _-‘j:l;lﬂtspg&ibﬂ_.:,-——?;;{
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} (2017)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 9§90 or 890-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307

Page 1 of 1
Schedule O (Form 299 or 990-EZ) (2017)

DAA
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4 5 6 2 Depreciation and Amortization OME No. 15450172
Form = : .
(Including Information on Listed Property) 2017
Department of the Treasury P Attach to your tax return. Attschment
Intemal Revenue Service  {99) P Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information. Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown an return |dentifying number
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307

Business or activity to which this form relates
Indirect Depreciation

Pau':t-l 2 FElection To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

Maximum amount {see instructions)

510,000

Totat cost of section 179 property placed in setvice (see instructions)

Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions)

2,030,000

Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-

Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions .......

o1 | W N |

;| N

{a) Description of praperty {b) Cost {business use only) {c) Elected cost

Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 I 7

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add armounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7

9  Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8

10  Carryever of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2016 Form 4562 . . ...

11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions)

12  Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11

13  Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12

Note Don't use Part Il or Part 1l below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

TN s

2 Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed property.) (See instructions.)

14 Spectal depreciation allowance for qualified property {other than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year (see instructions) ...

14

15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . ...

15

16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) .. ... .o i ettt e

16

2,364

“Parflll:  MACRS Depreciation (Don’t include listed property.) (See instructions.)

Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2017 .. ... ................ ... 0
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here , .. ... .. > |_| 3 e “
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2017 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
{b) Month and year (c) Basis for depreciaticn {d) Racavery
{a) Classification of property placad in (business/investment use . {e) Convention {fi Method {g) Depreciation deduction
service _only-sea instruciions) periad
19a  3-year property Soadl el
b 5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property - 3 25 yrs. SIL
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
property 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM SiL
property MM S/L
Section C—-Assets Placed in Ser\nce During 2017 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciafion System
20a Class life SiL
b 12-year L o i e e T 12 yrs. S/l
¢ _40-year 40 yrs. MM SIL
SPart:. Summary (See ingtructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amountfromline 28 21
29 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column {(g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and § corparations—see instructions .............. 22 | 2,364
23  For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the i Cern '
portion of the basis attributable to section263Acosts . ....................... 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

Form 4562 (2017)
DAA There are no amounts for Page 2
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ORIGINAL COPY FILED
SECRETARY OF STATE OF KENTUCKY, .
FRANKFOAT, KENTUCKY ARTICLES OF INCQRPORATION

MAY 22 1985 OF

2\) . KJQ . THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS

BECAETARY OF STA

WE, THE UﬁDERSIGNED, having associated for the purposes of forming a non-profit,
non-stock corporation, under and pursuant to the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
and more particularly Kentucky Revised Statutes, Chapter 273, hereby certify as
follows:

¢

ARTICLE 1 - TITLE —

The name of the Corporation shall be the Coalition For the Homeless, Inc. b/

ARTICLE II - DURATION - -

The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual or until such time as it
AY
is dissolved by operation of law.

ARTICLE IIT - PURPOSES

The Corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable
and educational purposes as described within Section 501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1954 and revisions thereto. More specifically, these purposes include the N
following:

1. To foster a general community awareness of the plight of homeless men,
women and children who 1ive on the streets of Louisville and Jefferson County,
Kentucky;

2. To promote public policies which are intended to alleviate the health.
legal, social and economic problems of said ind{ﬁfduals;

3. To purchase, establish, organize and/or operate a Day Center for the home-
less and to undertake all activities necessary to the maintenance and development
of said Day Center, and

4. To undertake any -and all activities which do not conflict with Kentucky
Revised Statutes, Chapter 273 and which do not conflict with other laws of tﬁe
Commonwealth of Kentucky.

o |\ &

e



The principal place of business and registered office of said Corporation

shall be 706 E. Muhammad ATi Blvd., Louisville,

Kentucky 40202, and the

registered agent for service of process located at said principal place of

business shall be Larry QOtto.

ARTICLE V - INCORPQRATORS

The names and addresses of the incorporators of this Corporation are:

I. Llarry Otto
420 South Second Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

2. Jim Gilmore
323 W. Broadway
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

3. Alphonso 0'Neil White
1363 South Second Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40207

ARTICLE VI - INITIAL
BOARB OF DIRECTORS

The initial Board of Directors who shall serve until the Board of Directors

s duly elected at the first membership meeting are:

1. Larry Otto, President 6.
421 South Second Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

2. Jim Gilmore, Vice President 7.

Brown Building, Suite 615
323 West Broadway
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

3. Teresa Watson, Secretary
Seven Counties Services
834 E. Broadway
Louisville, Kentucky 40204

4. Alhonso O'Neil White, Treasurer
1636 South Second Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40207

The Reverend Mike Elliott, at large
733 East Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Blanche Cooper,

Judge's Designee

527 West Jefferson, Suite
Leuisville, Kentucky 40202

Mary Mulvihill,

Mayor's Designee

727 West Main Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202



ARTICLE VII - BYLAWS

The Bylaws for the Corporation shall be adopted by the Board of Directors.
ARTICLE VIII - NONPROFIT STATUS

No part of the net earnings or assets of the Corporation shall inure to the bene-
fit of, or be distributable to its members, directors, officers or any private persons,
No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be devoted to
attempts to influence legislation. Further, the Corporation shall not intervene or
otherwise participate in (including through the publication or distribution of state-
ments) any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office. Notwith-
standing any other provision of these articles, the Corporation shall not undertake
activities which are

a) impermissable under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954
and amendments, qpplicab]e to corporations exempt from federal income tax or

b) impermisséb]e under Section 170(c}(2) of the Internal Revenue Code .of 1954
and amendments, appliicable to corporations which can receive tax deductable contributions

ARTICLE IX - DISSQOLUTION

Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after
paying or making provision for payment of all debts and liabilities of the Corporation,
dispose of all the assets of the Corporation in the following manner:

1) conveyance or distribution to an organization(s) organized and operated
exclusively for charitable, educational, religious or scientific purposes and, at
that time, qualified as an exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1954 {or corresponding provision of any future United States Internal
Revenue law), and/or

2) making distributions which, themselves, further civic, educational or
charitable purposes which are consistent with the purposes for wﬁich this Corpora-
tion was formed, consistent with Kentucky Revised Statute, Chapter 273, and consistent
with the tax exempt purposes enumerated in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue

Code.



ARTICLE X - INTERNAL AFFAIRS

The initjal Bylaws shall be adopted by the initial Board of Directors.
Thereafter, the Corporation shall be governed by the Bylaws. Membership and

voting shall be determined as provided in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE X1 - LIABILITY

The officers and members of this Corporation shall not be held personally
liable for any debt or obligation of the Corporation $olely because of their
position as officers and members of the Corporation.

ARTICLE XII - AMENDMENTS
Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant to the provisions of

KRS Section 273.263.
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signatures of the incorporators of this

Corporation on this day of February, 1986.




ARTICLE X - INTERNAL AFFAIRS

The initial Bylaws shall be adopted by the initial Board of Directors.
Thereafter, the Corporation shall be governed by the Bylaws. Membership and

voting shall be determined as provided in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE XI - LIABILITY

The officers and members of this Corporation shall not be held personally
liable for any debt or obligation of the Corporation $olely because of their
position as officers and members of the Corporation.

ARTICLE XII - AMENDMENTS
Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant to the provisions of

KRS Section 273.263.
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signatures of the incorporators of this

- Corporation on this day of February, 1986.
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{Rav. October 2018)

Depariment of the Treasul
Internal Revenue Service i

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

- Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
regquester. Do not
send to the IRS.

The Coalition for the Homeless, inc.

1 Name {as shown on your income tax return). Mame is required on this fine; do not jeave this line btank,

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, il different from above

following seven boxes.

single-member LLC

[ other {see instructions) »

D Individual/sale propriator or C Gorporation D 5 Corporation

{1 Limited Hablity company. Entar the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=5 corporation, #=Partnership) »

Note: Chack tha appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLG is classified as a single-mamber LLC that is digregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC Is code (if any)

anather LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. lederal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-momber LLG thal
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payse coda (f any) _501(3)

[ partnership ] Trustrestata

{Appties 1o azcounix maintained guisige fie LL.8.)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See insiructions,
1300 S. 4th St., Ste. 250

Print or type.
See Specific (nstructions on page 3.

Reguester's name and address {optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40208

7 List account number(s} hare (oplional)

ﬁ Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN})

Enter your TiN in the appropriate bax. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid

backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN), However, fora
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number {EIN). if you do nat have a number, see How to gat a

TiN, later.

Note: If the account is in mare than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Boclal security number

or
Employer identification number

6|1 ~-|1|1|1}|8|3|0|7

Certification

Uncter penalties of perfury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on lhis form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issusd to ma); and
2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: {(a) | am exempt from hackup withholding, or () | have not been notified by the internal Revenue
Sarvice (IRS) that | am sublect to backup withholding as a result of a faflure to repoit all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4, The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correcl,

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been nollified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backiup withholding because
you have failed to report afl interest and divldends on your tax return, For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For morigage interest pald,
acquisition or abandonmagnt of securgd-Brogeirty, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments

2 uired to-sign the

Co dlﬁca}bn but you raust provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part 1l later.

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. parson >

i bate> 0%/0 7, /. 2079

General Instrlé/ ions

Secticn references are to the fntemal Revenue Code unless otherwise
naoted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWe,

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number {ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information retum the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return, Examples of information
retums include, but are nat limited to, the following.

* Form 1089-INT {interest earmned or paid)

» Form 1099-C1v (dividends, lnuléing those from stocks or mutual
funds)

= Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

* Farm 1099-B {stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
fransactions by brokars)

* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)

» Form 1098 {home mortgage Interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

+ Form 1089-C (canceled debt)
» Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 anly if you are a U.S. person {including a resident
aflen), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-8 to the requester with 2 TIN, you might

be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup witbholding,
later.

Cat. No. 102231X

Form W+ (Rev. 10-2018)



Department of Veterans Affairs - Stand Down

TO: Project Homeless Connect/Stand Down Planning Committee
FROM: Jamie Watts
DATE: December 3, 2015

SUBJECT: 2015 Evaluation

Project Homeless Connect/Stand Down was held at the Salvation Army on
October 7, 2015. A total of 560 clients came through the front door. Of these it
was confirmed that 133 identified themselves as serving in the military and that 7

of those were sleeping out. There were 76 non-Veterans who identified as
sleeping out.

There were over 50 vendors and/or booths, a Veterans medical room, civilian
medical room, eye exams, TARC transportation, state ID’s, food, backpacks,
hygiene kits, and common assessment screenings completed.

Participating community partners were as follows:

Brain Injury Alliance of Kentucky

Common Assessment - Phoenix

Community Action

Coventry Cares of KY

Department of Veteran Affairs -Compensation and Pension Benefits (Regional Office){VBA)

Health Department - HIV Testing

Humana Care Source

Interlink Counseling Service Inc.

Internal Revenue Service - Taxpayer Advocate

Kentucky Department of Veterans Affairs (KDVA)

Kentucky Lions Eye Foundation

Kynect - Phoenix

Louisville Free Public Library

Louisville Health Department

Metro United Way 211

Mountain Comprehensive Care Center/Veterans Transition Center
_MNeighborhood Place - Social Service Collaborative




Office for Women - Louisville Metro Government
Phoenix Family Health Center
Phoenix Family Health Center - Dental
Phoenix Family Health Center (CAB)
Phoenix Health Care for the Homeless - Consumer Advisory Board

Phoenix Health Center - Social Service s

Robley Rex VAMC - Compensated Work Therapy

Robley Rex VAMC Chaplain Service

Robley Rex VAMC LGBT Services

Robley Rex VAMC - PTSD and MST Programs

Robley Rex VAMC Eligibility

Robley Rex VAMC Healthcare for Homeless Veterans

Robley Rex VAMC Homeless Community Employment Coordinator

Robley Rex VAMC Medical

Robley Rex VAMC OEF/OIF/OND Program

Robley Rex VAMC Substance Use Disorder Program

Robley Rex VAMC Suicide Prevention Program

Robley Rex VAMC Veterans Justice Outreach

Salvation Army

St. John Day Center

St. Vincent De Paul

The Center for Promotion of Recovery and Resilience of Traumatized Children and Youth
Together We Stand Ministry

VET Center of Louisville

Veteran Voices of Kentuckiana — Consumer Council

Veterans' Qutreach

VOA Homeless Veteran Reintegration Program (HVRP)

VOA Supported Services for Veteran Families (SSVF)

Volunteers of America — HIV services

Wayside Christian Mission

WellCare Health Plans, Inc., Community Advocate

YMCA Safe Place Service

Participants utilized almost all services offered but were especially interested in
healthcare, eye exams, driver’s license / ID’s, give aways, housing, and
employment.




Exit Interviews

Number of people through the door — 560

133 Veteran (7 reported sleeping out, down from 25 last year) — 24% 90

completed exit interviews.

Of the 133 Veterans, 38 were housed and 65 were in GPD beds.
427 Non-Veteran participants (76 reported sleeping out) 283 completed exit

interviews

1. Did you get what you came for

95% - Yes

If not, what were you looking for?

Shoes

Underwear

Sweatshirts

Clothing

Employment Opportunities
| Booze

Satisfaction with individual | Very Not No Opinion/Didn't
areas: satisfied Satisfied Satisfied use
| Health Services 66% 29% 1% 4%
| Community Services | 67% i 29% | 3% | 1% l
LSecuritv Services | 60% | 30% | 4% | 0% |
| People who served you ] 73% | 27% | 0% l 0% |
| Veterans Resources | 75% [ 7% | 0% | 5% l

1. If you could change one thing about today, what would it be?



Brea-k“fa

| don't know

Me

Too crowded

Homelessness

Security needs improving

Give away coats

Would like to volunteer next year

Would be better outside, not so crowded
Hallways are too tight

Configure service areas better

More notice or information

Extend services to Vets who served in boot camp
only

Almost all participants were Satisfied or Very Satisfied with the event. Themes
that came from the suggestions were the following:

Tight hallways, too crowded

Vendors / Booths were sent a follow up survey for their suggestions. Eleven
responses were received.

1. Did you receive accurate information about registration and event?
10-Yes 1 - No— It would have been helpful to know where tables for
resources were to be situated. Different from last year. | went to the area
from last year with no direction and had to ask several people where to go.

2. Did you have what you needed at the event?
10 -Yes 1 - No - If the area / tables were not closed in. Had to walk all
the way around to get to seating area.

3. Do you think the set-up of the event was conducive to reaching the clients?
10—-Yes 1-No - Better structure in previous years where clients were
evaluated based on needs, were mandated to apply for resources, and
verified to get free resources, back packs, socks, etc.



4. Is there anything else you would suggest that we could do better or
different next year?
The set up wasn't as structured or productive as previous years. It should
be clearly stated where volunteers and resources workers are to be seated.
Agenda? Map? Maybe
Set up for Veterans seemed blocked in - not easy access for providers to
getin and out of area — My first event — was impressed — great event.
More coffee and water more accessible to volunteers.
8 responses had no other suggestions

All “no” responses came from the same feedback form.

Committee members feedback for next year

(add additional comments from 12/3/15 meeting)

e Haircuts — Barber school attended Indiana Stand Down and would like to offer services for
Louisville's Stand Down

® Add Athena’s Sisters to the planning committee

e Separate VA and non-VA give away areas

* More signage with arrows

* Reconfigure medical hallway or move services out — too many people waiting in hallway

ID’s

The total cost was $ . There were __ one year IDs, __four year IDs and __ renewals.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc., {a not-for-
profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.



Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Adminisirative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.

The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Audifing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 9,
2018 on our consideration of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s intarnal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on the effectiveness of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Audifing
Standards in considering The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Baldwin CPAs;, PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
December 8, 2018



The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Assets
Cash $ 319,379 $ 471,723
Grants receivable 447,356 52,835
Promises to give 18,227 17,705
Inventory 38 2,630
Prepaid expenses 4,329 3,516
Investments 388,040 266,817
Property and equipment, net 4,208 6,573
Total assets $ 1,182,577 $ 821,799
Liahilities and net assets
Liabilities
Accounis payable $ 266,542 $ 38,571
Accrued expenses and withholdings 28,577 18,185
Total Liabilities 295,119 56,756
Net assets
Unrestricted 774,004 697,121
Temporarily restricted 113,454 67,922
Total net assets 887,458 765,043
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,182,577 $ 821,799

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments
{Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Grants receivable
Promises to give
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounis payable
Accrued expenses and withholdings

Net cash provided (used) by operating actiities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investments

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase in cash
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

2018 2017
$ 122,415 $ 161,664
2,364 2,365
(19,638) {17,097)
(394,521) 97,300
(1,522) 3,124
2,592 (2,604)
(813) 273
227,971 (2,6840)
10,382 8,554
(50,7860) 248,839
(101,584) (86,722)
{101,584) (86,722)
{152,344) 162,217
471,723 309,506
$ 319,379 $ 471,723




The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. {the “Coalition™) is a not-for-profit corporation in Louisville, Kentucky,
formed to advocate for people who are homeless and for the prevention and elimination of homelessness.
The Coalition derives a significant portion of its revenues from contributions and grants from third party
donors and govemment entities.

Basis of Accounting

The Coalition prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification {(ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-
Profit Organizations. Under this guidance, the Organization is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets. A description of the three net assets categories
follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are not subject to donor-
imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor- imposed restrictions have not
been met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has stipulated that the corpus
be invested in perpetuity and only the income be made available for program operations in
accordance with danor restrictions.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires managemant to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting periods. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Cash

Cash consists of cash on deposit. Cash held temporarily by a custodian for investment purposes is included
in investments and is not considered to be cash equivalents for the statements of cash flows.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consist primarily of government cost reimbursement contracts billed but not received. All
are considered collectible, so no allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary.



The Ccalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Promises to Give

Promises to give are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Goalition that is, in
substance, unconditiohal. Promises to give becoming due in the next year are recorded at net realizable
value. Promises to give in subsequent years are reported at the present value of their net realizable value,
using risk free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are recognized. Conditional
promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

Inventory

Inventory consist of bus tickets on hand, at cost.

Investments

Investments consist of money market accounts and mutual funds and are stated at fair value as determined
by quoted market prices. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets in the
accompanying statements of activities. The Coalition classifies all money market accounts held in managed
accounts as investments.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or appraised value at the date of gift for donated assets. The
Coalition has a policy to capitalize expenditures for property and equipment greater than $1,000,
Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Contributions and Grants

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction
expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted support is
reported as an increase in tempoararily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the
restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction
is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported
in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Donated goods and services

Cantributions of tangible assets are recognized at their fair market value at date of donation. The amounts
are reflected in the accompanying financial statements as unrestricted support and are offset by like
amounts included in expenses. Inkind donations for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 were
$24,144 and $32,967, respectively and were for special events,

A large number of volunteers have given significant amounts of their time to the Coalition's operating
activities. No amounts have been reflected in these statements for such services, since the services do not
require specialized skills.



The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Expense Allocation

Expenses are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of periodic time and expense
studies. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with
any other specific function but provide for the overall support and direction of the Coalition. During 2017,
the Coalition changed its allocation procedures to better reflect fund raising expenses. The change had no
effect on change in net assets or total assets.

Income Tax Status

The Cealition for the Homeless, Inc., qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3} of the
Internal Revenue Code and, accordingly, no provision for federal and state income taxes have been made
in these statements.

The Coalition’s accounting policy provides that a tax expense/benefit from an uncertain tax position may
be recognized when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon examination, including

resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits. Management
believes the Coalition has no uncertain tax positions resulting in an accrual of tax expense or benefit.

Reclassifications
Certain accounts in the prior-year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes to

conform to the presentation in the current year financial statements.

Note 2 - Concentrations of Credit Risk

Cash - The Coalition maintains its cash balances in several financial mstitutions in Louisville, Kentucky.
The cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit insurance Corporation up to $250,000. The risk is
managed by maintaining all deposits in high quality financial institutions. The amounts in excess of the
insured limit as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 was approximately $54,000 and $77,000, respectively.

Investments - Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit.
Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, and the level of uncertainty related to
changes in the value of investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the
near term would resulf in material changes in the fair value of investments and net assets of the Coalition,
To address the risk, the Coalition maintains a formal investment policy that sets out investment guidelines,
asset allocation guidelines and requires review of the investment manager's performance. The finance
committee oversees the entire process.

Concentration of Revenue - The Coalition is dependent on cost reimbursement contracts with the
Department of Housing and Urban Development to carry out its program activities. The majority of these
contracts have been currently renewed through third-party payers' fiscal years ending during 2018.
However, any significant future changes in the level of government funding of these programs could have
a favorable or unfavorable impact on the operating results of the Cealition. During the years ended June
30, 2018 and 2017, 79% and 85%, respectively, of total revenue and support was derived from federal,
state, and local government grants.



The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 3 - Promises to Give

Promises to give are receivable in less than one year. The promises te give balance consists of the following
as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively:

2018 2017

Metro United Way $ 19,227 $ 17,705

No allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary, as management believes that all amounts are
collectible.

Note 4 - Investments

Investments consist of cash, stocks, and mutual funds that are stated at fair value based on quoted prices
in active markets (all lavef 1 measurements) and are summarized as follows:

Unrealized
Gains
Fair Value Cost Basis {Losses)
June 30, 2018
Money market $ 4,452 $ 4,452 $ -
Mutuatl funds - ETF 17,946 17,978 (32)
Mutual funds - equities 365,642 313,648 51,996

$ 388,040 $ 336,076 3 51,964

June 30, 2017

Money market $ 1,031 $ 1,031 $ -
Mutual funds - ETF 13,045 12,979 66
Mutual funds - equities 252,741 214,806 37,9356

$ 266,817 $ 228,818 $ 38,001

Note 5 - Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The ASC provides a framework for fair value measurements. Fair value is defined as the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The methodology for measuring fair value species a three-tier
hierarchy of valuation techniques based upon whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are bases
on quoted prices of identical assets or liabilities (Level 1), significant other observable inputs (Level 2), or
significant other unobservable inputs that reflect an organization’s own assumptions of market participant
valuation (Level 3).

10



The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements ~ Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

Balance at Fair Value Measurements Using:
June 30, 2018 Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3
Financial assets:
Money market accounts $ 4,452 $ 4,452 $ - $ -
Mutual funds
ETF 17,946 17,946 - -
Equities 365,642 365,642 - -
$ 388,040 $ 388,040 $ - 3 -
Balance at Fair Value Measurements Using:
June 30, 2017 Lewel 1 Lewel 2 Lewel 3
Financial assets:
Money market accounts % 1,031 5 1,031 $ - 3 -
Mutual funds
ETF 13,045 13,045 - -
Equities 252,741 252,741 - =
$ 266,817 $ 266,817 $ - $ -

The valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value are;

The carrying amount of money market accounts approximate fair value due to the short-term nature
of these instruments.

Mutual funds are valued at fair value based on quoted market prices for identical securities in active
markets that the Coalition has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Note 6 - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment and total accumulated depreciation are as follows:

2018 2017
Property and equipment $ 18,276 $ 18,276
Less accumulated depreciation (14,068) {11,703)
3 4,208 $ 6,573

11



The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 7 — Line of Credit

The Coalition has available a $50,000 unsecured [ine of credit expiring April 5, 2019. Advances on the line

of credit carry an interest rate of 4.25%.

Note 8 - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following:

Continuum of Care Program,
Metro United Way 3

Ewent sponsors

Expanded senices grant

Rx: Housing Grant

Program Income from Tenants

2018 2017
19,227 $ 17,705
16,500 -
50,000 -

5,811 2,048
21,916 47,269
$ 113,454 $ 67,922

Note 9 - Pension Plan

The Coalition maintains a simplified employee pension plan covering all employees who have attained 21
years of age and earn in excess of $500. The Coalition contributes 7.0% of each eligible employee’s salary.

Employer contributions for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 were $54,115 and $26,488.

12



The Coealition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 10 — Operating Leases

The Coalition leases office space under operating leases expiring in various years through 2023. Several
of these leases have renewal options that are renewed in the normal course of business. Future minimum
lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases at June 30, 2018, are as follows:

Due Fiscal
Year Ending
June 30, Amount
2019 $ 144,223
2020 88,222
2021 72,199
2022 43,094
2023 11,000

$ 358,738

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $175,630 and $143,444, respectively.

Note 11 - Fiscal Agent

The Coalition and the Transit Autharity of River City {“TARC’) have entered into an agreement allowing the
Coalition to act as TARC's fiscal agent and sell discounted TARC tickets to homeless shelters for their
clients' use. The Coalition receives a small transaction fee for this service. The related ticket revenue and
expense Is included in other income in the statements of activities and is presented as follows:

2018 2017
Ticket revenue $ 401,007 $ 391,684
Ticket expense (392,847) (372,835)
Net ticket income $ 8,160 $ 18,849

Note 12 - Federal Awards

During the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, the Coalition received federal awards under programs
administered by the U.S Department of Housing and Urban Development. As required under the programs
the Coalition passed through awards during the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 totaling $2,750,935
and $2,447,740, respectively, to sub-recipients who provide programs that assist the homeless.

13



The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 13 - Recently Issued Accounting Standards
Accounting Standards Update 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), requiring an entity to recognize the
amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers. The core principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenues when a customer obtains control
of a good or service, in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity is expected to be entitled
for those goods or services. The standard will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance in GAAP
when it becomes effective and permits the use of either a full retrospective or retrospective with cumulative
effect transition method. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, which deferred the effective date
of ASU 2014-09 by one year. The updated standard will be effective for the year ending June 30, 2020.
The Coalition has not yet selected a transition methad and is currently evaluating the effect that the new
standard will have on its financial statements.

Accounting Standards Updale 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), requiring all leases to be recognized
an the Coalition’s balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, unless the lease is a short term
lease (generally a lease with a term of twelve months or less). At the commencement date of the lease, the
Coalition will recognize: 1) a lsase liability for Coalition’s obligation to make payments under the lease
agreement, measured on a discounted basis; and 2) a right-of-use asset that represents the Coalition's
right to use, or control the use of, the specified asset for the lease term. Upon adopting the ASU, the
Coalition will be required to recognize and measure its leases at the beginning of the earliest period
presented using a modified retrospective approach.

ASU 2016-02 will be effective for the Coalition for the year ending June 30, 2021, with early adoption
pemitted. The Coalition is currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its financial
statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2016-14, Not-for-Profff Entities (Topic 958)

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No, 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 858): Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, that changes how a not-for-profit organization classifies its
net assets, as well as the information it presents in the financial statements and nates about its liquidity,
financial performance, and cash flows. The ASU includes a reduction in the number of net asset categories
from three fo two, conforming requirements on releases of capital restrictions, several new requirements
related to expense presentation and disclosure (including investment expenses), and new required
disclosures communicating information useful in assessing liquidity. The ASU will be effective for the
Coalition for the year ending June 30, 2019. Early adoption is permitted. The Cealition is currently
evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its financial statements.

Note 14 - Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements
through December 9, 2018, which was the date at which the financial statements were available to be
issued.

14



Additional Information
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Total Federal

Federal CFDA Payments to Expenditures by
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number sub-recipients CFDA Number
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development:
CDBG - Entitlement Grants Cluster

Community Development Block Grant 14.218 $ $ 80,000
Total CDBG - Entitlement Grants Cluser - 80,000
Emergency Solutichs Grant 14.231 50,669 50,669
Continuum of Care Program 14.267 2,700,266 3,320,815
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Deveopment 2,750,935 3,451,484
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 2,750,935 $ 3,451,484

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 16



The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Note 1 — Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal award
activity of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. under programs of the federal government for the year ended
June 30, 2018. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title
2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a
selected portion of the operations of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc., it is not intended te and does not
present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

Note 2 — Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures
are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. has not elecied to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate as
allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

17
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance
With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
The Coalition far the Homeless, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audifing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of The Coalition for the
Homeless, Inc. which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 9, 2018.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered The Coalition for the
Homeless, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control} ta determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of The Coalition for the
Homeless, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of The
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal controf exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable passibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in interal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. Howsver, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Govermment Auditing Standards.

18



Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intenal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Govermnment Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Baldwivw CPAs, PLLC

Louisville, Kertucky
December 9, 2018
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Independent Auditors® Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal
Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

Board of Directors
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s (a not-for-profit organization) compliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct
and material effect on each of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s major federal programs for the year
ended June 30, 2018. The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditor's resulis section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s
major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audiling
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abaut whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about The
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on The Coalition for the Homeless,
Inc.'s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of

compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2018.

20



Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered The Caalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s
internal control aver compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect
on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s internal control
over compliance.

A deficiency in internal conirol over complfiance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in infernal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal contrel over compliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal centrol over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing

of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Baldwin CPAs, PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
December 9, 2018
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questicned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Summary of auditors’ results:

1.

8.
9.

Findings -

The auditors’ report expresses an unmodified opinion on whether the financial statements of
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. were prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the
internal control report. No material weaknesses are reported.

Nao instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of The Coalition for the

Homeless, Inc. which would be required to be reported on Government Auditing Standards
were disclosed during the audit.

No significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award programs were disclosed
during the audit. No material weaknesses are reported.

The auditors’ report on compliance far the major federal awards programs for The Coalition for
the Homeless, Inc. expresses an unmadified opinion on all major federal programs.

There are no audit findings to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a).
Programs tested as major programs included:

Dewelopment of Housing and Urban Development
Continuum of Care Program CFDA #14.267 $ 3,320,815

The dollar threshold to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs is $750,000.
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. was determined to be a low-risk auditee.

financial statement audit: None

Findings and questioned costs — major federal award programs audit: None

22



6/21/2019

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC.

General Information

Organization Number

Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman
CEO

Vice Chairman
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
CFO

0215424

THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

5/22/1986

5/22/1986

2/5/2019

1300 SO. FOURTH ST., SUITE 250
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

NATALIE HARRIS
1300 SOUTH 4TH STREET, SUITE 250
LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

Sheila Etchen
Natalie Harris
Yaughn Payne
Andy Patterson
Caroline Heine
Sheila Etchen
Vaughn Payne
Caroline Heine
Andy Patterson
Natalie Harris
Jennifer Baldwin

Jennifer Baldwin

Individuais / Entities listed at time of formation

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
https://app.sos ky.gov/fishow/(S(iaejjedgvsxhoenczjtwkq 1v)ydefault. aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0215424 &ct=09&cs=99999& co=uyetAxwzHzGyIM7mEd...

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator

LARRY OTTO

JIM GILMORE

TERESA WATSON

REV MIKE FLLIOTT
BLANCHE COOPER
LARRY OTTO

IIM GIT. MORE

ALPHONSO O'NEIL WHITE
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images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.
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Annual Report Amendment 3/11/2019 1 page PDE
Annua! Report 2/5/2019 1 page PDE
Annual Report 1/17/2018 1 page PDF
Annual Report 2/8/2017 1 page PDF
Annual Report 2/9/2016 1 page PDF
Annyal Report 2/6/2015 1 page PD
Annual Report 1/27/2014 1 page PDF
Annual Report 1/11/2013 1 page PDF
Egggl Office Address I:14411/2012 12:32:24 1 page PDE
Annual Report 1/11/2012 1 page PDF
_IF:_:g_:thI:drAge_I}Eangg Fl’/MZS/ZOH 12:02:01 1 page PDF
Annual Report 1/25/2011 1 page PDF
Annual Report 1/21/2010 1 page PDE
Annual Report 3/30/2009 1 page PDE
Annual Report 8/11/2008 1 page PDF
Annual Report 2/20/2007 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 1/31/2006 1 page PDE
Annual Report 2/11/2005 1 page PDF
Annual Report 8/25/2003 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/2/2002 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/15/2001 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report 7/6/2000 4 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 8/17/1999 5 pages Liff PDE
Statement ange 7/21/1999 1 page tiff PD
Letters 1/28/1999 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 9/2/1998 5 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 7/3/1997 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 3 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 3 pages Liff PDFE
Annual Report 7/1/1995 2 pages Liff PDE
Statement of Change 5/26/1994 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/20/1994 1 page Liff F
Annual Report 4/5/1993 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 3/25/1992 1 page tiff PDFE
Statement of Change 3/16/1992 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1991 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1990 3 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1989 2 pages tiff PDF
Articles of Incorporation 5/22/1986 7 pages Liff PDF
Articles of Incorporation 5/22/1986 7 pages tiff PDF
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Activity History
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Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report
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Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report
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Annual report
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Annual report
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Registered agent address change 7/3/1997

Microfilmed Images
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